
 
Agenda 

College Station City Council 
Workshop Meeting 

Monday, August 07, 2006 3:00 PM 
City Hall Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue 

College Station, Texas 
 
1. Presentation, possible action, and discussion on items listed on the consent 

agenda.  
 
2. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a report on discussions 

being conducted, working toward the completion and adoption of a Pole 
Attachment License Agreement with Cebridge Acquisitions, L.P., DBA 
Suddenlink Communications. 

 
3. Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the FY 2006-2007 Proposed 

Budget. 
 

4. Presentation, possible action, and discussion on future agenda items: A Council 
Member may inquire about a subject for which notice has not been given.  A 
statement of specific factual information or the recitation of existing policy may 
be given.  Any deliberation shall be limited to a proposal to place the subject on 
an agenda for a subsequent meeting. 
 

5. Council Calendars 
 
 Aug. 3 Regional Economic Opportunity Forum Luncheon – 11:30 

a.m. – Reed Arena 
 Aug. 3 Reception for Economic Development Candidates – 5:30 

p.m. College Station Conference Center 
 Aug. 4 New Employees Luncheon (CSISD) – Pebble Creek 11:45 

a.m. 
 Aug. 7 Council Workshop and Regular Meeting – 3:00 p.m. and 

7:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 8 - 11 9th Annual Transportation Summit – Irving, Tx 
 Aug. 14 Special Meeting of City Council – Budget – 3:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 15 Transportation Committee Meeting – 4:30 p.m. – Admin 

Conference Room – City Hall 
 Aug. 17 Business After Hours – Brazos Animal Shelter - 5:30 p.m. 

1



 Aug. 18 Dedication of William D. Fitch Parkway – 
Victoria/Castlegate 9:00 a.m. 

 Aug. 21 Boston’s Aggieland Ribbon Cutting and Fundraiser – 4:30  
 Aug. 21 Intergovernmental Committee Meeting – Noon – 

Convention and Visitors Bureau 
 Aug. 22 Special Meeting of City Council – Budget – 3:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 23 Special Meeting of City Council – Budget – 3:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 24 Council Workshop and Regular Meeting – 3:00 p.m. and 

7:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 25 – 26 Newly Elected Officials Orientation – Dallas, TX 
 Aug. 30 Brazos Valley Health Summit – Brazos Center – 9:30 a.m. 
 Aug. 31 Special Meeting of City Council – Budget – 3:00 p.m. 
 Aug. 31 Texas A&M System Energy Conference – Annenberg 

Presidential Conference Center – 3:00 p.m. 
 
 
6. Discussion, review and possible action regarding the following meetings:  

Brazos County Health Dept., Brazos Animal Shelter, Brazos Valley 
Council of Governments, Cemetery Committee, City Center, CSISD/City 
Joint Meeting, Design Review Board, Façade Improvement Program 
Advisory Committee, Fraternal Partnership, Historic Preservation 
Committee, Interfaith Dialogue Association, Intergovernmental 
Committee and School District, Joint Relief Funding Review Committee, 
Library Committee, Making Cities Livable Conference,  Metropolitan 
Planning Organization, Outside Agency Funding Review, Parks and 
Recreation Board, Planning and Zoning Commission, Sister City 
Association, TAMU Student Senate,  Research Valley Partnership, 
Regional Transportation Committee for Council of Governments, 
Transportation Committee, Wolf Pen Creek Oversight Committee, Wolf 
Pen Creek TIF Board, Zoning Board of Adjustments, (see attached posted 
notices for subject matters). 

 
7. Executive Session will immediately follow the workshop meeting in the 

Administrative Conference Room. 
 

Consultation with Attorney {Gov’t Code Section 551.071}; possible action  The City Council 
may seek advice from its attorney regarding a pending and contemplated litigation subject or 
settlement offer or attorney-client privileged information.  Litigation is an ongoing process and 
questions may arise as to a litigation tactic or settlement offer, which needs to be discussed with 
the City Council.  Upon occasion the City Council may need information from its attorney as to 
the status of a pending or contemplated litigation subject or settlement offer or attorney-client 
privileged information.  After executive session discussion, any final action or vote taken will be 
in public.  The following subject(s) may be discussed: 
 
a. TCEQ Docket No. 2002-1147-UCR, Applications of Brushy Water Supply and College 

Station (Westside/Highway 60) 
b. TCEQ Docket No. 2003-0544MWD, Application of Nantucket, Ltd. 
c. TXU Lone Star Gas Rate Request. 

2



d. Cause No. 03-002098-CV-85, Brazos County, College Station v. Wellborn Special Utility 
District 

e. Civil Action No. H-04-4558, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, Houston 
Division, 

 College Station v. U.S. Dept. of Agriculture, etc., and Wellborn Special Utility District 
f. Civil Action No. H-04-3876, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, Houston 

Division, JK Development v. College Station 
g. GUD No. 9530 – Gas Cost Prudence Review, Atmos Energy Corporation 
h. GUD No. 9560 – Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) rate increases, Atmos 

Energy Corporation  
i. Cause No. GN-502012, Travis County, TMPA v. PUC (College Station filed Intervention 

7/6/05) 
j. Cause No. 06-000703-CV-85, Patricia Moore, et al. v. Ross Stores, Inc., City of 

College Station, et al. 
k. Possible settlement water CCN with Welborn 
l. Possible settlement of sewer CCN issue 
m. Legal Aspects of Cebridge Pole Contract 
 
Personnel {Gov’t Code Section 551.074}; possible action 
The City Council may deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer.  After executive session 
discussion, any final action or vote taken will be in public.  The following public 
officer(s) may be discussed: 

a. Discussion of appointing Mayor Pro tem 
b. Discussion of appointing chairman to Planning and Zoning Commission 
c. Council appointed representatives to joint committees with other governmental 

agencies and community groups 
 

8. Final Action on executive session, if necessary.  
 
9. Adjourn.    
 
APPROVED: 
 

_

E-Signed by Glenn Brown
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

______________________________ 
City Manager  

 
Notice is hereby given that a Workshop Meeting of the City Council of the City of 
College Station, Texas will be held on the August 7, 2006 at 3:00 p.m. at the City Hall 
Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue, College Station, Texas.  The following subjects 
will be discussed, to wit:  See Agenda 
Posted this 4th  day of August, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. 

E-Signed by Connie Hooks
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

 
____________________________ 

3



City Secretary 
 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing 
Body of the City of College Station, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 1101 
Texas Avenue, in College Station, Texas, and the City’s website, www.cstx.gov .  The 
Agenda and Notice are readily accessible to the general public at all times.  Said Notice 
and Agenda were posted on August 4, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official board at the College Station City Hall 
on the following date and time:  _______________________ by 
___________________________. 
 
    Dated this _____day of _______________, 2006. 
    CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 

By____________________________________ 
 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the ______day of _________________, 
___________________Notary Public – Brazos County, Texas   
My commission expires:_________ 
This building is wheelchair accessible.  Handicap parking spaces are available.  Any 
request for sign interpretive service must be made 48 hours before the meeting.  To make 
arrangements call (979) 764-3517 or (TDD) 1-800-735-2989.  Agendas may be viewed 
on www.cstx.gov.  Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Access Channel 19. 

4

http://www.cstx.gov
http://www.cstx.gov


Agenda 
College Station City Council 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 07, 2006 at 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 1101 Texas Avenue 
College Station, Texas 

 
10. Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation, Consider absence requests 

 
Hear Visitors:  Any citizen may address the City Council on any item which does 
not appear on the posted Agenda.  Registration forms are available in the lobby 
and at the desk of the City Secretary.  This form should be completed and 
delivered to the City Secretary by 6:45 p.m.  Please limit remarks to three 
minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal that you have 
thirty seconds remaining so that you may conclude your remarks.  The City 
Council will receive the information, ask staff to look into the matter, or place the 
issue on a future agenda.  Topics of operational concerns shall be directed to the 
City Manager. 
 

Consent Agenda 
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on a consent or regular agenda item not 
posted as a public hearing shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s 
reading of the agenda item.  Registration forms are available in the lobby and at the desk 
of the City Secretary.  The Mayor will recognize individuals who wish to come forward 
to speak for or against the item.  The speaker will please state their name and address for 
the record and provided three minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to 
signal thirty seconds remaining so that the speaker may conclude your remarks.     
 
 
Vision Statement IV – Professionals promoting a robust, sustainable, growing, and 
diverse economic environment. 
 

11.1Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of a resolution 
adopting the Community Development (CD) Office’s proposed Fiscal Year 2006-
07 Action Plan and Budget.  

 
Vision Statement I - Core Services – Professionals providing world-class customer 
focused services at a competitive cost through innovation and planning. 
 
 
11.2Presentation, possible action and discussion on calling a public hearing on the City of 

College Station 2006-2007 Proposed Budget for August 24, 2006. 
 

5



11.3Presentation, possible action and discussion on approving annual tire purchases from 
the State of Texas Tire Contract in the amount of $108,000.00 through Pilgers 
Tire & Auto in College Station. 

 
11.4Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding Change Order No. 4 to a 

contract with Mitchell & Morgan, L.L.P., in an amount not to exceed $3,185.00, 
for the Texas Avenue Utility Relocation Project. 

 
11.5Presentation, possible action, and discussion of Change Order #9 to a Construction 

Contract with M. Hanna Construction Company Inc. for the BVSWMA Landfill 
Phase I Gas Collection and Partial Final Cover Project, decreasing the contract 
amount by $50,038.50, for a revised contract amount of $2,209,854.59. 

 
Vision Statement IV – Professionals promoting a robust, sustainable, growing, and 
diverse economic environment. 
 
11.6Presentation, possible action and discussion on a resolution selecting the law firm of 

Jones Walker for legal services associated with the proposed Hotel Convention 
Center project in an amount not to exceed $80,000. 

 
Vision Statement I - Core Services – Professionals providing world-class customer 
focused services at a competitive cost through innovation and planning. 
 
11.7Presentation, possible action, and discussion on an Advance Funding Agreement 

(AFA) with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) to remove an 
existing waterline within Wellborn Road right-of-way. The estimated cost of the 
City’s participation is $2,110.00. 

 
11.8Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of a resolution 

awarding a service contract with MicroAge Inc. of College Station for installation 
and upgrade of audio and video presentation equipment in City Hall Council 
Chambers in the amount of $73,513.75 and the transfer of  $57,238 from Fiscal 
Services operating budget to Information Services operating budget. 

 
11.9Presentation, possible action, and discussion of the approval of minutes for the June 

22, 2006 City Council Workshop and Regular Meeting. 
 
 
Regular Agenda 
 
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on a regular agenda item not posted 
as a public hearing shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s reading of 
the agenda item.  The Mayor will recognize you to come forward to speak for or against 
the item.  The speaker will state their name and address for the record and allowed three 
minutes. A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal thirty seconds remaining 
so that the speaker may conclude your remarks. 

6



  
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on an item posted as a public hearing 
shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s announcement to open the 
public hearing.   The Mayor will recognize individuals who wish to come forward to 
speak for or against the item.  The speaker will state their name and address for the record 
and allowed three minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal thirty 
seconds remaining so that the speaker may conclude your remarks.    After a public 
hearing is closed, there shall be no additional public comments.  If Council needs 
additional information from the general public, some limited comments may be allowed 
at the discretion of the Mayor.    
 
If an individual does not wish to address the City Council, but still wishes to be recorded 
in the official minutes as being in support or opposition to an agenda item, the individual 
may complete the registration form provided in the lobby by providing the name, address, 
and comments about a city related subject.  These comments will be referred to the City 
Council and City Manager.   
 
Vision Statement I - Core Services – Professionals providing world-class customer 
focused services at a competitive cost through innovation and planning. 
 

12.1 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of the BVCNet 
Collaborative Agreement. 

 
Vision Statement III – Planning and Development – Professionals who plan and 
develop a sustainable community balancing neighborhood and community interests. 

 
12.2 Public hearing, presentation, possible action and discussion regarding approval 

of an ordinance for the rezoning of 36.89 acres, located at 300 University Drive 
East in the general vicinity the northeast corner of the intersection of Crescent 
Pointe Parkway and Copperfield Parkway, from R-4 (Multi-Family) to R-4 
(Multi-Family) with changed conditions regarding fencing standards. 

 
12.3 Public hearing, presentation, possible action and discussion regarding approval 

of an ordinance rezoning 4 lots on 0.39 acres located at 600 and 604 Tarrow 
Street in the generial vicinity of the intersection of Tarrow Street and Banks 
Street, from C-3 (Light Commercial) and R-1 (Single-Family Residential) to R-
3 (Townhomes). 

 
12.4 Public hearing, presentation, possible action and discussion regarding approval 

of an ordinance rezoning 1.939 acres at 1111 Rock Prairie Road, generally 
located at the northwest corner of Rock Prairie Road and Rio Grande 
Boulevard, from PDD-B (Planned Development District – Business) to PDD 
(Planned Development District). 

 
12.5 Public hearing, presentation, possible action and discussion regarding approval 

of an ordinance rezoning 41.16 acres, located at 2755 Barron Road in the 

7



general vicinity of the southeast corner of the intersection of Barron Road and 
State Highway 40, from A-O (Agricultural Open) to R-1 (Single-Family 
Residential) and C-3 (Light Commercial).  

 
12.6 Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an ordinance 

amending the Comprehensive Plan for 7103 Rock Prairie Road consisting of 1 
lot on 5.01 acres in the general vicinity of the intersection of Bradley Road and 
Rock Prairie Road from Single Family Residential, Low Density to Retail 
Neighborhood. 

 
12.7 Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding approval of a contract for 

consulting services (Contract #06-166) with Kendig Keast Collaborative for the 
preparation of Phase I of a new Comprehensive Plan, in the amount of $93,985. 

 
Vision Statement I - Core Services – Professionals providing world-class customer 
focused services at a competitive cost through innovation and planning. 

 
 
12.8 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on appointing a Mayor Pro tem to 

the College Station City Council. 
 
12.9 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding appointing a Chairman 

to the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
12.10 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the City Council Members 

selecting council members as representatives to joint committees with other 
governmental agencies and community groups. 

 
13. The City Council may convene the executive session following the regular 

meeting to discuss matters posted on the executive session agenda for August 7, 
2006. 

 
14. Final action on executive session, if necessary. 

 
15. Adjourn. 

 
If litigation issues arise to the posted subject matter of these Council Meetings an 
executive session will be held. 
 
APPROVED: 
 

__

E-Signed by Glenn Brown
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

______________________________ 
City Manager  
 

8



Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of College 
Station, Texas will be held on the Monday, August 07, 2006 at 7:00 p.m. at the City Hall 
Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue, College Station, Texas.  The following subjects 
will be discussed, to wit:  See Agenda. 
 
Posted this the 4th  day of August, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

___

E-Signed by Connie Hooks
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

_____________________________ 
City Secretary 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing 
Body of the City of College Station, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 1101 
Texas Avenue, in College Station, Texas, and the City’s website, www.cstx.gov .  The 
Agenda and Notice are readily accessible to the general public at all times.  Said Notice 
and Agenda were posted on August 4, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the College Station 
City Hall on the following date and time:  __________________________ by 
________________________. 
 
    Dated this _____day of ________________, 2006. 
    By______________________________________ 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the _____day of ________________, 2006. 
 
______________________________   
Notary Public – Brazos County, Texas  My commission expires: ___________ 
 
The building is wheelchair accessible.  Handicap parking spaces are available.  Any 
request for sign interpretive service must be made 48 hours before the meeting.  To make 
arrangements call (979) 764-3517 or (TDD) 1-800-735-2989.  Agendas may be viewed 
on www.cstx.gov .  Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Access Channel 19. 
 
 
 
 

9

http://www.cstx.gov
http://www.cstx.gov


 

 

August 7, 2006 
Workshop  

Briefing on Pole Attachment Agreement 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: David Massey, Director of College Station Utilities Electric Department                    
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a report on 
discussions being conducted, working toward the completion and adoption of a Pole 
Attachment License Agreement with Cebridge Acquisitions, L.P., DBA Suddenlink 
Communications. 
 
Recommendation(s):  Information and status report.  
 
Summary: The Electric Department and the College Station Legal Department are involved 
in the essence of a collaborative effort with the Bryan Texas Electric Utility in developing a 
“Pole Attachment Agreement” with Cebridge Accquisitions, doing business as Suddenlink 
Communications. 
 
Electric utilities inherently have a certain number of poles or structures to support the 
conductors and related aerial equipment around their system.  Other utilities such as the 
telephone and cable companies that also have aerial infrastructure rent space on these 
existing poles to avoid each having to provide their own support structures.  The effort is 
collaborative since the cable company and telephone company serve both cities and there is 
also a Regulatory requirement that all ‘attachment’ contracts be the same.  Once these 
contract discussions are completed, the contract will come back to the council for 
appropriate action. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: None 
 
 
 

10



 

 

August 7, 2006 
Workshop Agenda 

FY 07 Proposed Budget Presentation 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the FY 2006-2007 
Proposed Budget. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends the Council review the FY 07 Proposed 
Budget. 
 

Summary: Staff will present the City of College Station 2006-2007 Proposed Budget and 
do an overview of the proposed budget. 

The City’s charter says the City Manager will prepare and submit a proposed budget to the 
City Council no later than 30 days prior to the end of the fiscal year. The calendar for the 
budget process includes a public hearing on August 24. Adoption of the Budget is scheduled 
for September 14. According to the charter, final action on the Proposed Budget must take 
place on or before September 27. 

A series of 4 budget workshop meetings have been scheduled to review the proposed 
budget over the next several weeks.  The following is the current schedule and topics 
planned to be discussed at the meetings. 

Workshop #1 Monday August 14 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM - Review Fiscal and Budgetary Policies, 
Review General Fund, Pay plan, tax rate options, and Outside Agency Funding Review 
Committee recommendations. 

Workshop #2 Tuesday August 22 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM - Review other governmental funds, 
general government capital projects, enterprise funds, and utility rates.  

Workshop #3 Wednesday August 23 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM - Continue review of enterprise 
funds, review special revenue funds. 

Workshop #4 Thursday August 31 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM - Review Internal Services funds, 
review other budget issues as needed. 

This schedule will be modified as needed. 

 
Budget & Financial Summary:  The budget is discussed in detail in the Proposed Budget 
document. 
 
Attachments: 

1. The Proposed Budget has been distributed under a separate cover 
 

Please bring your copy of the proposed budget to the meeting. 
 
 
 

11



 

 

August 7, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Community Development’s 2006-07 Action Plan and Budget 
 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Terry Childers, Interim Assistant City Manager                         
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of a 
resolution adopting the Community Development (CD) Office’s proposed Fiscal Year 2006-
07 Action Plan and Budget.  
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the attached resolution adopting 
the proposed FY2006-07 Action Plan and Budget authorizing new allocations and continued 
expenditure of estimated remaining balances, and for the City Manager to execute all 
necessary documents.  Approval is required at this time to meet the grant application 
deadline of August 16, 2006. 
 
Summary: The action requested of Council is approval of a resolution adopting the 
proposed Action Plan and Budget as presented at the July 13, 2006 Council Workshop.  
Included in the Plan and Budget are projects and programs to be funded by the City's 
federal grants.  The U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires that the 
Plan and Budget be approved and submitted by August 16, 2006, therefore, the CD Budget 
is being adopted before the budget for other city departments.  Amounts available next year 
from federal grants include $1,146,137 in Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
funds, $671,418 in HOME Investment Partnership Grant (HOME) funds and various carry-
over amounts from previous allocations (See Proposed Budget Summary for details). 
 
Council reviewed the Plan and Budget at its July 13, 2006 City Council Workshop.  A 30-day 
public comment period has since been completed.  Comments received during the comment 
period are included in the proposed Plan and summarized in Attachment #6 along with 
minor revisions made to the Plan.  The Plan and Budget were developed with public input 
received from a series of public hearings, program committees, needs assessment studies, 
and citizen surveys.  Information from the City’s 2005-09 Consolidated Plan was also used 
in preparing this year's Plan.  Plan goals and objectives have also been developed in 
accordance with the City's Strategic Plan to best meet the specific needs of lower-income 
citizens, and to provide support for families working towards self-sufficiency.  Each year, the 
City must submit to HUD an Action Plan that includes descriptions of projects and activities 
to be funded with its federal grants.  The proposed Plan and Budget were developed in 
accordance with federal requirements and are now being presented to Council for approval. 
 

CDBG and HOME funds may only be used to:  (1) benefit low and moderate-income 
persons; (2) aid in the elimination of slum and blighting influences, and/or; (3) meet a 
particular urgent need.  Historically, the City has used these funds for a variety of programs 
and activities, including: affordable housing programs (homebuyer assistance, rehabilitation 
and replacement housing, new construction and emergency repairs); funding of direct 
services to low-income families; demolition; commercial rehabilitation; and street, park and 
infrastructure improvements in low-income areas of the city.  CDBG funds may be used to 
meet local community needs through a wide range of eligible activities while HOME funds 
may only be used for affordable housing projects and programs. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: See attached financial summaries for the proposed 
FY2006-07 Budget allocating federal CDBG and HOME funds. 

12



 

 

 
Attachments: 
1 Resolution adopting the FY06-07 Action Plan and Budget 
2 Proposed FY06-07 Budget Summary for Community Development  
3 Proposed FY06-07 Public Service Agency Funding Summary 
4 Proposed FY06-07 Public Facility Summary 
5 Map Showing Eligible Community Development Areas 
6 Final Revisions and Comments on Proposed FY06-07 Plan and Budget 

(Draft Action Plan provided to Council in the July 13, 2006 Agenda Packets) 
 
 
 

13



RESOLUTION NO.      
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, APPROVING THE 
CITY’S 2006–2007 ACTION PLAN AND FISCAL YEAR 2006-2007 BUDGET 
ALLOCATING FEDERAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) AND 
HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM (HOME) FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station is entitled to receive $1,146,137 in Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds and $671,418 in Home Investment Partnership 
Program (HOME) funds from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD) in fiscal year 2006-2007 and has prepared a 2006–2007 Action Plan and Fiscal Year 
2006-2007 Community Development Budget as required to secure these funds; and 
  
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, has a 5–Year Consolidated Plan that has been 
approved by both HUD and the City that guides the development of each year’s Action Plan and 
Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, has an established Community Development 
Program under Chapter 373 of the Texas Local Government Code that (1) identifies areas of the 
City with concentrations of low and moderate income persons; (2) establishes areas in which 
program activities are proposed; (3) provides a plan under which citizens may publicly comment 
on activities; and (4) requires public hearings on program activities; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station has provided adequate information to the citizens and an 
opportunity to participate in the development of the City’s 2006–2007 Action Plan and Fiscal 
Year 2006-2007 Community Development Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council acknowledges that the adoption of the 2006–2007 Action Plan and 
Fiscal Year 2006-2007 Community Development Budget is in the best interest of the City and is 
for the purpose of securing additional Community Development resources for the primary 
benefit of low and moderate income citizens; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby approves the 2006-2007 Action Plan and the Fiscal Year 

2006-2007 Community Development Budget which serves as the City’s application 
to HUD for CDBG and HOME funds. 

 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby authorizes and designates the City Manager to sign all 

required applications, certifications, evaluations and other forms required by HUD for 
the 2006-2007 Action Plan  and the 2006-2007 Fiscal Year Community Development 
Budget on behalf of the City of College Station. 

 
PART 3: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 

14



RESOLUTION NO. ___________________       Page 2 
 
 
 
 
ADOPTED this    day of     , A.D. 2006 
 
 

      APPROVED 
 
 
              
ATTEST:      RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
 
____________________________________ 
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Angela M. DeLuca
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

 
 
       
City Attorney 
 
 

15



Project Carry-over
New 

Allocation
Total Proposed 

FY 05-06 Comments

Owner Occupied Rehabilitation $67,191                     
$0 CDBG              

$67,191 HOME

$103,833          
$88,682 CDBG         
$15,151 HOME

$171,024 Funds to be used for 2 HOME rehabs at approximately $25,000 each plus program delivery and 5 CDBG Minor 
Repairs at approximately $5,000 each plus program delivery, advertising, and project soft costs.

Optional Relocation Program $43,306           
$0 CDBG       

$43,306 HOME

$250,460            
$39,710 CDBG     

$210,750 HOME

$293,766 Funds to be used for 3 ORP's at approximately $70,000 each plus relocation expenses, demolition expenses, 
project soft costs and program delivery expenses. 

Demolition $30,868          
CDBG

$10,000       
CDBG

$40,868 Funds to be used for approximated 3 demolitions of dilapidated structures.

Acquisition $159,618                 
CDBG

$144,702      
CDBG

$304,320 Funds to be used for the purchase of lots for future development of affordable housing by non-profit projects 
(Habitat, CHDO, etc.).  

Interim Assist. $5,000               
CDBG

 $5,000 Funds available to meet an urgent community development need.

Homebuyer Assistance $134169               
HOME

$0                  
HOME

$134,169 Funds to be used to assist 15 first-time homebuyers with downpayment and closing costs averaging 
approximately $8,500 each plus program delivery costs.  

CHDO $341,892              
HOME

$100,712             
HOME

$442,604 Required allocations to eligible non-profit housing organizations.

New Construction $0             
HOME

$244,094    
HOME

$244,094 Funds to be used for the future development of affordable housing plus program delivery costs. 

Code Enforcement
$46,986       

CDBG

$59,751     
CDBG

$106,737 Salary for 2.5 code enforcement positions and related activities in designated areas and/or L/M census tracts.  

Tenant Based Rental Assist.
$22,465             

HOME

$0                 
HOME

$22,465 Security deposit assistance program administered by Twin City Mission for citizens relocating to one of the 
housing tax credit complexes in College Station.

CHDO Operating
$57,860     

HOME

$33,570       
HOME

$91,430 5% of the HOME grant is made available for CHDO eligible organizations for administrative expenses.

Public Service Agency
$0 $171,920  

CDBG

$171,920 15% of the CDBG is set-aside for Public Service Agency funding as recommended by the Joint Relief Funding 
Review Committee.

Administration $308             
HOME

 $229,227 
CDBG           

$67,141       
HOME

$296,676 Expenses to administer the CDBG & HOME grant programs in compliance with all applicable federal regulations 
including preparation of required reports and plans.  Expenses include administrative support provided by local 
contractor Project Unity. 

Public Facility $409,564 
CDBG

$402,145     
CDBG

$811,709 Funds to be used for public facility activities in L/M areas or directly benefit L/M citizens plus program delivery 
costs.  See Public Facility Summary for detail

Affordable Housing $240,394  $240,394 Proceeds remaining from the sale of the Cedar Creek apartment complex.  Available for affordable housing 
activities.

Total $3,377,176  

Fiscal Year 2006 - 2007
CDBG Allocation:  $1,146,137     HOME Allocation:  $671,418   

August 7, 2006
Budget Summary for Community Development 

as of 8/4/2006

16



Agency

Funding 
Request Sum

Pre-
Qual

Total 
Score Rank

Recommended 
Funding Description Revised Line Items Funding City

Scotty's House - Counseling 
Program

$19,000 581 5 586 1 $19,000 Personnel - $19,000 Personnel Bryan

Hospice Brazos Valley, Inc - Non-
funded Hospice Care

$40,000 580 5 585 2 $37,075 Non-funded hospice care to low/moderate income 
Bryan/College Station patients (cost to provide care less 
reimbursements received) - $40,000

Non-funded Hospice Care College Station

Voices For Children - CASA 
Program

$23,604 566 5 571 3 $21,904 Program Director - $11,372, Volunteer Coordinator - $8,132, 
Equipment - Computer for new Volunteer Coordinator - 
$1,200, Child Abuse Materials - $1,200, Copier Costs (copies 

Program Director Salary & FICA $11,372, 
Volunteer Coordinator $8,132; Equipment 
$1200; Child Abuse Materials $1200)

Bryan

Brazos Maternal & Child Health 
Clinic - Prenatal Clinic

$30,000 565 5 570 4 $30,000 Obstetrical Ultrasounds - $23,000, Prenatal Vitamins, 
Medicines and Medical Supplies - $7,000

Ultrasound Exams & prenatal vitamins Bryan

Brazos Food Bank - Backpack 
Outreach Program

$26,818 544 5 549 5 $23,224 Supplies (purchased food, lost shared maintenance, 
backpacks, educational tools) - $14,503, Personnel 
(Volunteer Coordinator, Backpack Program Assistant) - 
$11,440, Staff/Volunteer Mileage - $875

$11.440 (Personnel Expense(Volunteer 
Coordinator $3120, Backpack Program 
Assistance $8320) & $11,784 Pre-
packaged Food

College Station

Health For All - Primary Health 
Care - Medical Provider

$38,824 523 3 526 6 $25,000 Personnel (contract) - $38,824 Personnel Contract Expense College Station

BVCAA - Community Health 
Dental Clinic

$22,767 518 4 522 7 $20,000 Equipment: Two Dental Chair Units - $22,767 Fund purchase of dental chairs College Station

Twin City Mission - The Bridge $34,295 485 5 490 8 $28,500 Personnel - $31,295.31, Client Assistance - $3,000 Salary only $25,500 & client assistance 
$3,000

College Station/$25,829 & 
Bryan $2,671

Brazos County Rape Crisis Center 
- Counseling & Accompaniment

$16,148 477 5 482 9 $14,149 Direct Aid - to provide in office counseling to victims of 
sexual assault and molestation by 2 part-time assistantship 
students from Texas A&M Educational Psychology 

$8,549 Counselor, $5600 rent Bryan

MHMR - Jail Diversion $26,500 436 5 441 10 $12,000 Jail Diversion Caseworker - $20,500, Jail Diversion 1/2 time 
Caseworker - $6,000

Partial Jail Diversion Caseworker salary Bryan

Boys & Girls Club of Brazos 
Valley - Gang Prevention

$75,000 411 3 414 11 $0 Personnel - $74,000, Fringe/Benefits - $1,000 N/A

Brazos Valley Safety Resource 
Center - Community Safety

$17,500 392 5 397 12 $0 Program support - to present community safety programs 
on a quarterly basis - $6,420, Equipment - expenses for 
purchases of computer, laptop, software, own phone line, 

N/A

Family Outreach of B/CS - Visiting 
Nurse Program

$40,000 381 5 386 13 $0 Visiting Nurse Salary - $30,000, Benefits - $8,295, Training 
for Nurse and Casework Managers - $2,000, Equipment & 
Supplies for Nurse - $3,000

N/A

BVCAA - Health at Everyone's 
Reach - Promotores

$47,578 311 4 315 14 $0 Personnel - Promotores/CHA's Coordinator - $34,652, 
Indirect for Promotores/CHA's Coordinator - $5,491, 
Incentive gift cards for volunteer promotoresCHA's* - 
$5,850, Supplies for initial, quarterly, & monthly meetings 
and uniforms (bags/polo shirts)* - $1,585   

N/A

Total Requested $458,034.31  $230,852 Total Recommended Funding

Total PSA Funds Available
Bryan $143,724 $171,920
NRC Sprots Program $4,000 $23,710
Parks & Rec. Summer Camp $40,000 $17,082

$99,724 $131,128

Combined Total for Allocation $230,852

2006 - 2007 CDBG Public Service Agency Funding Summary & Funding Recommendations

College Station

Total

Lincoln Center 
Kids Klub

17



  
$409,564 

FY06-07 Allocation $402,145 
$811,709 

Northgate Streets & Sidewalk Design   $           37,845 
Lincoln Center Parking Cover  $           35,000 
Program Delivery  $           31,864 
  
               Total Encumbrances 104,709$          
Unencumbered Public Facility funds for FY06-07 $707,000

Required FY06-07 Program Delivery/Staff Cost $40,000
$667,000 

Lincoln Center Additional Parking 99,000$            
Lincoln Center Reception Area  15,000$            
Gabbard Park Improvements 140,000$          
Oaks Park Improvements 143,000$          
Oaks Park Basketball Pavilion 230,000$          
Central Park Life Trail 40,000$            
Total 667,000$          

 
  
  
  
  

Proposed

Funds Remaining from FY05-06

Balances Remaining in Previously Approved Activities:

Public Facility Summary for FY06-07

Staff Recommended 06-07 Allocations:

 

Currently unallocated and available for new projects in 

Total Public Facility funds Available for FY06-07

as of 8/4/2006

18



19



       
        

 
Community Development Office 

 

Comments Received & Final Revisions 
 

on the  
 

Proposed 2006-07 Action Plan & Budget 
 
 
 

 Comments Received During the 30-Day Public Comment Period  
 
 

Comment #1 
One person commented that, as state funding decreases, additional special needs housing will be 
needed for the mentally disabled. 
 
Comment #2 
Another comment was received saying that social services were very important for the mentally 
disabled, who tend to be indigent. 
 
Comment #3 
An agency representative encouraged increasing TBRA funding for mentally disabled citizens. 
 
Comment #4 
Another agency representative commented that housing for low-income seniors was important. 
 
Comment #5 
One person said that B/CS has much underemployment and poverty and that low wages make it 
difficult for working families to “make ends meet”.   Consequently, basic health and human 
services are increasingly needed. 
 
Comment #6 
The same agency representative noted that their clients report that tenant-based rental assistance 
and utility assistance are continuing needs. 
 
 
 
NOTE:  These comments were received from local health and human service representatives via 
email for the July 10, 2006 Public Hearing. No other comments were received during the 30-day 
Public Comment Period. 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

20



 
 

 Revisions Made to the Proposed Action Plan & Budget  
 
 

Revision #1 
Table 1C added beginning on page 50.  Reorganizes information from Table 3C (found in draft 
plan for the July 13th Workshop presentation) and provides additional detail and program coding. 
 
Revision #2 
Table 2C added beginning on page 68.  Reorganizes information from Table 3C (found in draft 
plan for the July 13th Workshop presentation) and provides additional detail and program coding. 
 
Revision #3 
Table 3A added beginning on page 101.  Reorganizes information from Table 3C (found in draft 
plan for the July 13th Workshop presentation) and provides additional detail and program coding. 
 
Revision #4 
Comments from the July 10th Public Hearing and the 30-Day Public Comment Period added on 
page 157. 
 
Revision #5 
Responses to comments from the July 10th Public Hearing and the 30-Day Public Comment 
Period added on pages 158-159. 
 
Revision #6 
Narrative added on pages 7-8 providing a HUD required estimate of minorities to be assisted 
using HUD funds. 
 
Revision #7 
Narrative added on page 8 describing outreach to minority contractors and businesses for 
applicable HUD funded projects. 
 
Revision #8 
Narrative added on pages 8-9 describing how the City will ensure that HOME Grant assisted 
rental units will be affirmatively marketed to minorities. 
 
 
 
 
NOTE:  There are no changes to the specific program / project allocations recommended to 
Council at the July 13th Workshop Presentation.  Only the above noted table versions, added 
narratives, public comments, responses to comments and minor formatting and corrections made 
to the draft as previously received by Council. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

21



 

 

August 7, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Call Public Hearing on FY 06-FY 07 Proposed Budget 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion on calling a public hearing 
on the City of College Station 2006-2007 Proposed Budget for August 24, 2006. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends the City Council call a public hearing on the 
City of College Station 2006-2007 Proposed Budget for August 24, 2006.  
 
Summary:  The City Charter says the City Council will call a public hearing and provide 
notice of such public hearing no less than 5 days prior to the meeting for the public hearing 
on the proposed budget.  After the public hearing the Council may insert or delete items or 
may increase or decrease items so long as the total of any increases or insertions do not 
increase the total budget by 3% or more. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: The proposed budget will be available for review. 
 
Attachments: 
N/A 
 

22



August 7, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Annual Price Agreement for Tires 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer                         
 
 

Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action and discussion on approving annual tire 
purchases from the State of Texas Tire Contract in the amount of $108,000.00 through Pilgers 
Tire & Auto in College Station. 

Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of this amount to be purchased from the State 
of Texas Tire Contract through our existing supplier, Pilgers Tire & Auto. 

 
Summary:  
Pilgers Tire & Automotive originally quoted State contract pricing for the Fleet departments tire 
bid for the term March 10, 2006 to March 9, 2007.  Although Pilgers was not the low bidder, 
they were awarded the agreement based on a local preference that was within 5% of the lowest 
bidder.  State contract pricing is on an annual term starting 7/01/06 and going through 7/31/07.  
Pilger’s notified us that they can no longer honor their bid and has requested an increase in their 
original pricing to coincide with the State Contract pricing.    For this reason staff recommends 
that the City get on the State contract for their annual period at their guaranteed annual pricing.  
Since Pilger’s Tire & Auto is an authorized State contract distributor, it is further recommended 
that we continue purchases with Pilgers for the annual tire agreement through the State.  Using 
the State contract satisfies our need for competitive bidding because the State has already gone 
out for bids for tires.  College Station has an Interlocal Agreement with the State that allows us 
to “piggyback” their contracts.  Pilgers was awarded the tire bid in March 2006 for $56,328.52.  
Purchases that have been made to date have equaled $36,771.45, roughly 65% of the total award 
in the first four months; therefore we are requesting an increase in the annual estimate for an 
amount not to exceed $108,000.  This agreement is for a term of one year and renewable 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the State contract. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: Funds are available and budgeted in the Fleet Maintenance 
Fund which is funded by all other departments.           
        
Attachments:  
N/A 

23



 

 

August 7, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Texas Avenue Design Change Order 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding Change Order 
No. 4 to a contract with Mitchell & Morgan, L.L.P., in an amount not to exceed $3,185.00, 
for the Texas Avenue Utility Relocation Project. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the change order in an amount 
not to exceed $3,185.00.  
 
 
Summary: This change order is for additional administrative coordination with the Texas 
Department of Transportation in developing the reimbursement package for the utility 
relocation. After the original submission had been made to the Texas Department of 
Transportation by the City of College Station, the forms were revised by the Texas 
Department of Transportation. The Texas Department of Transportation required the City of 
College Station to re-submit with the revised forms. This change order covers the additional 
costs associated with the re-submission of the reimbursement package. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: The budget for this project is $3,025,000.00. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Mitchell & Morgan Change Order No. 4 
2. Location Map 

 
 
 

24



25



26



 

 

August 7, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Phase I Gas Collection and Partial Cover Change Order 9 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion of Change Order #9 to a 
Construction Contract with M. Hanna Construction Company Inc. for the BVSWMA Landfill 
Phase I Gas Collection and Partial Final Cover Project, decreasing the contract amount by 
$50,038.50, for a revised contract amount of $2,209,854.59.      
 
 
Recommendation(s):     Staff recommends approval of change order #9 to M. Hanna 
Construction Company, Inc. decreasing the amount of the contract to $2,209,854.59.       
 
 
Summary:     The change order will revise the quantity of acreage requiring seeding from 
47.8 to 11.9 acres and represents a 2.27% decrease in the total contract amount.  This 
construction project closed half of the permitted landfill area and has reached final 
completion.    
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funds are budgeted and available in the BVSWMA 
Capital Improvements Project Fund.  
 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Change order 9 
2. Project Location Map 

 
 
 

27



28



ROCK PRAIRIE RD

GREENS P
RAIR

IE
 R

D

BRADLE
Y 

RD

/
PROJECT AREA

PERMIT LIMITS / PROPERTY LINE

Phase I Final Cover and Gas
Project at

Rock Prairie Road Landfill

29



 

 

August 7, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Engagement Letter with Jones Walker for legal services associated with the Hotel 
and Convention Center project 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Terry Childers, Assistant City Manager 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion for approval of a 
resolution selecting the law firm of Jones Walker for legal services associated with the 
proposed Hotel Convention Center project in an amount not to exceed $80,000. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the engagement letter and the 
new resolution.  Please note, the City's Legal Staff has reviewed this firm's qualifications 
and has determined that they are qualified to provide these legal services. 
 
 
Summary: The purpose of this item is to receive authorization from the City Council to 
transfer current legal services from Coats Rose to Jones Walker.  Since December 2005, 
Attorney Debra M. Levy has been providing legal consultation as an employee of Coats 
Rose.  Recently, she moved to a new firm, Jones Walker where she will continue to provide 
the City of College Station legal services.  As a result, it is a necessity to adopt a resolution 
and approve a new engagement letter for Jones Walker. 
 
In February 2005, the scope of Ms. Levy’s role in the project changed from drafting 
contracts and transactional documents to becoming the point person in dealing with all 
concerned parties involved with the proposed hotel convention center project.   
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  The previous contract with Coats Rose was for $80,000.  
As of June 30, 2006 the remaining balance was at $46, 202.56.  Based on changes to her 
duties, the new contract will total a new amount of $80,000.00.  Services will be charged at 
$240 an hour for Ms. Levy and $100 an hour for her paralegal. Funds are budgeted and 
available in the Hotel/Motel fund for work associated with the Hotel Convention Center 
project.     
 
 
Attachments: 
1) Engagement Letter with Jones Walker 
2) Resolution 
 

30



B TONES / 

CITY OF COLLEGE STATION b,,-.-."- Debra M. I.evy 
Direct Dial 713-437-1824 
Direct Fax 713-437-1810 
dlcvy@joneswalker.corn 

July 12, 2006 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Mr. Harvey Cargill, City Attorney 
City of College Station Texas 
1 10 1 Texas Avenue 
College Station, TX 77840 

Re: Engagement Letter and Scope of Representation 
Our File Number: 107936-00 

Dear Harvey: 

The purpose of this letter is to summarize our understanding concerning the provision of 
legal services by Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, Carrere & Denkgre, L.L.P. ("Jones, 
Walker") to the City of College Station Texas (''Colle~e Station"). 

Jones, Walker has agreed to represent College Station in connection with the proposed 
construction and development of conference center, hotel, parking garage and retail facility to be 
located in the City of College Station. 

All of our lawyers and legal assistants keep close track of their time, and we bill for their 
services at hourly rates that are applied to their recorded hours. The agreed upon hourly rates of 
the persons who will be primarily handling this matter are Debra M. Levy at $240 per hour and 
Natalie Burgan, paralegal at $100 per hour. These rates will not be increased without your 
consent. 

Our statements will also cover expenses incurred by us on College Station's behalf, such 
as long distance telephone calls, messenger and overnight delivery services, telecopy and 
photocopy services, filing fees, travel, and secretarial overtime services. Our charges for some 
of these expenses exceed our direct cost in order to cover indirect expenses related to these 
services. Where expenses involve significant payments to third parties, we may request that you 
pay the expenses directly. 

We normally submit statements to our clients monthly during the course of an 
engagement. This procedure ensures that our clients have an understanding of our charges and 
that they are not surprised by bills covering services for an extended period of time. We ask and 
expect payment of our statements on a current basis, since delayed payments add to our overall 

JPMORGAN CHASE TOWFI~ 600 TRAVIS STREET SUITE 6601 HOUSTON, TX 77002 713-437-1800 FAX 713-437-1810 E-MAIL infoOjoneswalker.com www.joneswalker.com 
BATON R O U G ~  HOUSTON LAFAYETTE MIAMI NEW ORLEANS THE WOODLANDS WASHINGTON, D.C. 

31



Mr. Harvey Cargill, City Attorney 
July 12, 2006 
Page 2 

cost of providing services. We also encourage you to raise any questions that you may have 
concerning our billing policies. 

I will be the responsible attorney with respect to the work that we are undertaking in 
accordance with this letter, and you should feel free to call me at any time to discuss the status of 
this matter or any other legal problems that may arise. 

I believe that the foregoing covers the essential elements of our relationship. If you 
would like for me to explain other aspects of our representation, I would be pleased to do so. 

If the terms of this letter are satisfactory, please sign and date the enclosed copy of this 
letter in the space provided below and return the signed copy to us. This letter will constitute the 
binding agreement of the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof. This agreement 
is effective as of May 10, 2006. We appreciate the opportunity to represent the City of College 
Station and look forward to working with you. 

Very truly yours, 

Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, 
Carr6re & Denkgre, L.L.P. 

By: @&hi 07 * gM/cyM/cy- 
Debra M. Levy /' 

Agreed and accepted this 
day of July, 2006. 

CITY OF COLLEGE STATION TEXAS 

By: 
Name: 
Title: 

32



RESOLUTION NO.      
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, SELECTING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTOR, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FOR LEGAL SERVICES 
ASSOCIATED WITH THE HOTEL AND CONVENTION CENTER PROJECT. 

 
WHEREAS, the selection of Jones Walker is being recommended as the most highly qualified 
provider of the legal services associated with the Hotel and Convention Center Project; now, 
therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that Jones Walker is the most highly qualified 

provider of the legal services for negotiating, drafting agreements, and transactional 
contracts for the Hotel and Convention Center Project on the basis of demonstrated 
competence and qualifications.  In addition, Jones Walker will serve as the primary 
contact for all interested parties in relation to discussions involving the Hotel and 
Convention Center Project. 

 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the engagement letter with Jones Walker for 

an amount not to exceed $80,000.00 for the legal services related to the Hotel and 
Convention Center Project. 

 
PART 3: That the funding for this Project shall be as budgeted from the Hotel/Motel Fund in 

the amount of $80,000. 
 
PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED this 7th of August, A.D. 2006. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

       
City Attorney 
 

33



 

 

August 7, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Advanced Funding Agreement for Removal of Utilities in TxDOT ROW 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion on an Advance Funding 
Agreement (AFA) with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) to remove an 
existing waterline within Wellborn Road right-of-way. The estimated cost of the City’s 
participation is $2,110.00. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):     Staff recommends approval of the AFA. 
 
 
Summary:  This AFA will fund the City’s required participation of the removal of the 
existing waterline within Wellborn Road right-of-way (ROW).  The entire removal costs are 
estimated at $82,720.00.  The City’s portion amounts to 2.55% of this cost.  This removal 
of utilities is in conjunction with the TxDOT Wellborn Road Widening Project and the City’s 
Wellborn Road Utilities Relocation Project. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  The current total budget for the Wellborn Widening 
Project in the Water Capital Projects Fund is $2,740,000.00.  Funds in the amount of 
$740,000.00 have been appropriated to date.  This AFA will bring the total funds expended 
or committed to $271,195.29 leaving a balance to date of $468,804.71.   
 
Attachments: 
1. AFA 
2. TxDOT Correspondence  
3. Location Map 
  
  
 

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



August 7, 2006  
Consent Agenda  

Council Chambers Audio Visual Upgrade 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Olivia Burnside, Chief Information Officer                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval 
of a resolution awarding a service contract with MicroAge Inc. of College Station for 
installation and upgrade of audio and video presentation equipment in City Hall 
Council Chambers in the amount of $73,513.75 and the transfer of  $57,237.75 from 
Fiscal Services operating budget to Information Services operating budget. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval. 
 
Summary:   In January, the City issued RFP 06-63 requesting proposals from firms 
interested in and qualified to upgrade the audio and visual presentation equipment in 
Council Chambers.  Initial responses were due at 4:00 pm on February 24th.  There 
were no responsive responses. The City reissued the RFP and on March 15th received 
two responses.  Two responses were received and evaluated.  Direction was received 
from Council at the Workshop on June 8, 2006 regarding the components desired in 
these systems.  
  
Budget & Financial Summary:   This is not a budgeted item and funding requires 
two actions on the part of the Council.  A future budget amendment will be 
necessary to appropriate $16,276 of the Educational and Governmental Fund and 
move this amount into the Information Services operating budget.   The remaining 
$57,237.75 is available in and must be transferred from the Fiscal Services operating 
budget to Information Services operating budget.   
 
Attachments: 
Resolution 

44



RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, 
APPROVING A SERVICE CONTRACT FOR UPGRADE OF COUNCIL CHAMBERS AUDIO AND 
VISUAL PRESENTATION EQUIPMENT AND A BUDGET TRANSFER OF $57,237.75 FROM THE 
FISCAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT BUDGET TO THE INFORMATION SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT BUDGET. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, issued Request for Proposal 06-081 for the upgrade of 
Council Chambers audio and visual presentation equipment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the selection of MicroAge, Inc., is recommended as providing the best value for Services and 
Equipment related upgrade of Council Chambers audio and visual presentation equipment.; and 
 
WHEREAS, a budget transfer is necessary to cover the expenses related to the audio and visual upgrade to 
Council Chambers; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that MicroAge, Inc., provides the best value for the 

upgrade of Council Chambers. 
 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with MicroAge, Inc., for $73,513.75 

for the equipment, materials, installation and training related to the upgrade of Council 
Chambers audio and visual presentation equipment. 

 
PART 3: That the City Council hereby authorizes a budget transfer of $57,237.75 from the Fiscal 

Services Department budget to the Information Services Department budget. 
 
PART 4: That the funding for this Project shall be from the Educational and Governmental Fund in 

the amount of $16,276.00 and from the Information Services Department budget in the 
amount of $57,237.75. 

 
PART 5: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
 
ADOPTED this 7th day of August, A.D. 2006. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
______________________________  ____________________________________________ 
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
 

E-Signed by Angela M. DeLuca
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

 
 
_______________________________ 
City Attorney 

45



________________________________________________________________________ 
Draft Minutes 

City Council Workshop and Regular Meeting 
Thursday, June 22, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue 
College Station, Texas 

 
COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Silvia, Council members, Happ, White, 
Gay, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  City Manager Brown, City Attorney Cargill Jr., City Secretary 
Hooks, Assistant City Secretary Casares 
 
Mayor Silvia called the meeting to order at 2:04 p.m. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 1 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion on 
items listed on the consent agenda. 
 
13.3 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion on an Interlocal Agreement for 
cooperative purchasing activities between the City of College Station and City of Round 
Rock, Texas. 
 
Purchasing Services Manager Cheryl Turney described the Interlocal Agreement between 
the City of College Station and the City of Round Rock. 
 
13.4 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion on a letter agreement with Ingram, 
Wallis & Co., P.C. for Professional Auditing Services. 
 
Chief Financial Officer Jeff Kersten presented a brief overview of Ingram Wallis & 
Company regarding auditing services and the three proposals received from accounting 
firms. 
 
Council member Gay arrived at 2:13 p.m. 
 
13.6 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion of a resolution authorizing the 
submittal of a Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Regional Solid Waste Grant 
Application in the amount of $25,000 to assist in funding a litter abatement education 
outreach program for the Brazos Valley Solid Waste Management Agency in partnership 
with Keep Brazos Beautiful. 

46



Council Meeting 6/22/06  Page 2 

 
Acting Director of Public Works Charles McLemore and Staff Assistant Shelia McQueen 
remarked that the monies would assist in funding a litter abatement education outreach 
program. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 2 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the 
FY 2007-2011 Financial Forecast. 
 
Chief Financial Officer Jeff Kersten presented a brief overview of the proposed FY 2007-
2011 Financial Forecast.  He described the key revenue assumptions for the following 
funds: 
 

• General Fund 
• General Debt Service Fund 
• Electric Fund 
• Water Fund 
• Wastewater Fund 
• Sanitation Fund 
• Hotel Tax Fund 

 
No formal action was taken. 
 
Council recessed at 3:11 p.m. for a short break and returned to the Workshop meeting at 
3:20 p.m. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 3 -- Presentation, possible action and discussion 
regarding annexation policies of the City of College Station, in joint session with the 
Planning & Zoning Commission. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission was called to order at 3:21 p.m. by Chairman 
Scott Shafer, Commissioners present are:  Strong, Reynolds, Sanford and Christenson.   
 
Senior Planner Trey Fletcher presented a staff report that reviewed and assessed the 
City’s existing annexation policy.  He provided a list of the following options: 
 
a. Do nothing at this time 
b. Do nothing pending the outcome and direction arising from the Comprehensive 

Plan update 
c. Direct staff to propose one or more annexation areas that are “exempt” 
d. Direct staff to propose amendments to the 3-year Annexation Plan 
e. Direct staff to propose a combination of the latter two options. 
 
After a brief discussion, the consensus of the City Council was option e with consultants, 
and directed staff to bring this item forward at a future City Council meeting.   
 

47



Council Meeting 6/22/06  Page 3 

Workshop Agenda Item No. 4 -- Presentation, possible action and discussion on an 
update regarding the creation of historic or neighborhood overlay districts, in joint 
session with the Planning & Zoning Commission. 
 
Staff Planner Lindsey Boyer presented a staff report, which included information 
regarding the components, requirements and process for establishing historic districts.  
Also, she outlined neighborhood overlays alternative as an option to establish historic 
districts.   
 
Council member Gay made a motion directing staff to move forward with the historic 
preservation ordinance.  Council member Ruesink seconded the motion, which carried 
unanimously, 7-0. 
 
FOR:  Silvia, Happ, White, Gay, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  None 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission adjourned at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 5 -- Presentation, possible action and discussion 
regarding the status of the Dartmouth Drive Extension. 
 
Interim Assistant City Manager Mark Smith presented a status report and a projected 
schedule for the completion of the extension of Dartmouth Drive from Krenek Tap Road 
to Harvey Mitchell Parkway.  Also, he described the proposed bridge, material and colors 
for the project. 
 
No formal action was taken. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 6 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion on 
future agenda items: A Council Member may inquire about a subject for which 
notice has not been given.  A statement of specific factual information or the 
recitation of existing policy may be given.  Any deliberation shall be limited to a 
proposal to place the subject on an agenda for a subsequent meeting. 
 
This item was postponed until after the regular meeting. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 7 -- Council Calendars 
 
June 19 IGC Meeting – TAMU – Noon – 1:30 p.m. 
June 19 Citizen Fire Academy Graduation – CS Utilities Training Room – 6:00 p.m. – 
8:00 p.m. 
June 20 Texas Institute for Genomic Medicine – 5:00 p.m. – 6:30 p.m. – Raymond 
Stotzer Pkwy next to Large Animal Clinic 
June 20 Council Transportation Committee Meeting – Admin Conf. Rm. – 5:00 p.m. – 
6:00 p.m. 

48



Council Meeting 6/22/06  Page 4 

June 21 Exploring History Lunch/Lecture – 11:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. – College Station 
Conference Center 
June 22 City Council Workshop and Regular Meeting 2:00 p.m. 
June 22 Health & Safety Expo – Brazos Center – 10:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. 
June 22 Dedication Ceremony of Book Collection in Memory of Mike Patterson – 
Larry Ringer Library 11 a.m. - noon 
June 23 SummerFest – Adamson Lagoon – 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. 
June 29 - 30 College Station City Council Strategic Planning Retreat – Summersmill – 
Salado, TX 
June 30 Brazos Family Medicine Residency Graduation – 6:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. – 
Pebble Creek Country Club 
July 4 Office Closed 
 
This item was postponed until after the regular meeting. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 8 -- Discussion, review and possible action regarding 
the following meetings:  Brazos County Health Dept., Brazos Animal Shelter, 
Brazos Valley Council of Governments, Cemetery Committee, City Center,  Design 
Review Board, Façade Improvement Program Advisory Committee, Fraternal 
Partnership, Historic Preservation Committee, Interfaith Dialogue Association, 
Intergovernmental Committee and School District, Joint Relief Funding Review 
Committee, Library Committee, Making Cities Livable Conference,  Metropolitan 
Planning Organization, Outside Agency Funding Review, Parks and Recreation 
Board, Planning and Zoning Commission, Sister City Association, TAMU Student 
Senate,  Research Valley Partnership, Regional Transportation Committee for 
Council of Governments, Transportation Committee, Wolf Pen Creek Oversight 
Committee, Wolf Pen Creek TIF Board, Zoning Board of Adjustments. 
 
This item was postponed until after the regular meeting. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 9 -- Executive session. 
 
At 5:43 p.m., Mayor Silvia announced in open session that the City Council would 
convene into executive session pursuant to Sections 551.071, 551.074, and 551.087 of the 
Open Meetings Act, to seek the advice of our attorney with respect to pending and 
contemplated litigation, to consider the appointment and evaluation of public officer(s) 
and economic development negotiations. 
 
Consultation with Attorney {Gov’t Code Section 551.071}; possible action   
TCEQ Docket No. 2002-1147-UCR, Applications of Brushy Water Supply and College Station 
(Westside/Highway 60) 
TCEQ Docket No. 2003-0544MWD, Application of Nantucket, Ltd. 
TXU Lone Star Gas Rate Request. 
Cause No. 03-002098-CV-85, Brazos County, College Station v. Wellborn Special Utility District 
Civil Action No. H-04-4558, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, Houston Division, 
College Station v. U.S. Dept. of Agriculture, etc., and Wellborn Special Utility District 
Civil Action No. H-04-3876, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, Houston Division, 

49



Council Meeting 6/22/06  Page 5 

JK Development v. College Station 
GUD No. 9530 – Gas Cost Prudence Review, Atmos Energy Corporation 
GUD No. 9560 – Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) rate increases, Atmos Energy 
Corporation  
Cause No. GN-502012, Travis County, TMPA v. PUC (College Station filed Intervention 7/6/05) 
Cause No. 06-000703-CV-85, Patricia Moore, et al. v. Ross Stores, Inc., City of College 
Station, et al. 
Contemplated condemnation of certain property located in the vicinity of the intersection 
of State Highway 30 and State Highway 158 in Brazos County for an electric utility 
easement necessary for the Brazos to College Station Switch Transmission Line Tie 
Project. 
 
Economic Incentive Negotiations {Gov’t Code Section 551.087}; possible action 
The City Council may deliberate on commercial or financial information that the City 
Council has received from a business prospect that the City Council seeks to have locate, 
stay or expand in or near the city with which the City Council in conducting economic 
development negotiations may deliberate on an offer of financial or other incentives for a 
business prospect.  After executive session discussion, any final action or vote taken will 
be in public.  The following subject(s) may be discussed: 
 

a. The proposed city convention center and associated privately developed hotel 
 
Personnel {Gov’t Code Section 551.074}; possible action 
The City Council may deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer.  After executive session 
discussion, any final action or vote taken will be in public.  The following public 
officer(s) may be discussed: 
 
a.  Council Self-evaluation 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 10 -- Final Action on executive session, if necessary.  
 
Council returned from executive session at 6:55 p.m.  No action was taken. 
 
Regular Meeting 
 
Mayor Silvia called the regular meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. with all City Council 
members present.  He led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Hear Visitors 
 
John Vilas, 15 Ranchero Road, expressed concerns regarding excessive traffic on 
Highway 30.  He requested the City Council support any improvements by the state. 
 
Consent Agenda 
 

50



Council Meeting 6/22/06  Page 6 

13.1 Approved by common consent Resolution No. 6-22-2006-13.01 approving the 
construction contract (Contract Number 06-222) with Marek Brothers 
Construction, Inc., of College Station in the amount of $1,066,999.00, for the 
construction of the multi-purpose support facilities at the Wolf Pen Creek 
Amphitheater (Project # WP 0501).Bid # 06-99 

 
13.2 Approved by common consent an Oversized Participation Agreement to upsize a 

water line located in the Shenandoah Phases 12 and 13 Subdivision in the amount 
of $7,524.25.  Council member McIlhaney abstained from this item. 

 
13.3 Approved by common consent an Interlocal Agreement for cooperative 

purchasing activities between the City of College Station and City of Round 
Rock, Texas. 

 
13.4 Approved by common consent a letter agreement with Ingram, Wallis & Co., P.C. 

for Professional Auditing Services.   
 
13.5 Approved by common consent a budget for the George Bush Presidential Library 

Foundation; and presentation, discussion and possible action on a funding 
agreement between the City of College Station and the George Bush Presidential 
Library Foundation for FY06 in the amount of $50,000. 

 
13.6 Approved by common consent Resolution No. 6-22-2006-13.06 authorizing the 

submittal of a Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Regional Solid 
Waste Grant Application in the amount of $25,000 to assist in funding a litter 
abatement education outreach program for the Brazos Valley Solid Waste 
Management Agency in partnership with Keep Brazos Beautiful. 

 
13.7 Approved by common consent Resolution No. 6-22-2006-13.7 to dissolve the 

Façade Improvement Program (FIP) and FIP Advisory Committee as per 
Committee recommendation. 

 
13.8 Approved by common consent a Oversize Participation (OP) for a water 

improvement in the Dove Crossing Subdivision Phase 1 in the amount of 
$14,336.00.   

 
13.9 Approved by common consent Resolution No. 6-22-2006-13.09 awarding a 

professional services contract to Pledger Kalkomey, Inc. for engineering services 
related to the Annexation Areas 5 and 6 Utilities project in an amount not to 
exceed $97,000.00. 

 
13.10 Approved by common consent Ordinance No. 2903 amending Chapter 10, 

“Traffic Code,” Section 4E(3)(b) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College 
Station prohibiting parking on Holleman Drive West beginning at Wellborn Road 
(FM 2154) and extending to Harvey Mitchell Parkway (FM 2818).  This 

51



Council Meeting 6/22/06  Page 7 

ordinance was not published due to an incorrect effective date.  This ordinance 
will be presented at the July 13, 2006 meeting for approval. 

 
13.11 Approved by common consent minutes from the May 25, 2006 Workshop and 

Regular Meeting and the May 24, 2006 Special Meeting. 
 
13.12 Approved by common consent Resolution No. 6-22-2006-13.12 authorizing the 

City to condemn certain property located in the vicinity of the intersection of 
State Highway 30 and State Highway 158 in Brazos County for an electric utility 
easement necessary for the Brazos to College Station Switch Transmission Line 
Tie Project. 

 
Regular Agenda 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 14.01 -- Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and 
discussion regarding an ordinance  rezoning, from A-O (Agricultural Open) to A-P 
(Administrative Professional), Harvey Hillsides, Block 1, Lot 31 consisting of 0.69 
acres located at 3970 Harvey Road, generally located between Pamela Lane and 
Marcy Lane. 
 
Senior Planner Trey Fletcher presented a brief overview of the proposed ordinance and 
pointed out that the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval; however 
staff recommended denial of the rezoning request. 
 
Mayor Silvia opened the public hearing. 
 
The following citizens made comments regarding the proposed rezoning. 
 
Mia Villarreal, 37 Pamela Lane 
Brady Britton, 3001 Durango 
John Vilas, 15 Ranchero Road 
 
Mayor Silvia closed the public hearing. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Happ moved to approve Ordinance No. 2904 rezoning Harvey 
Hillsides, Block 1, Lot 31 from A-O agricultural Open to A-P Administrative 
Professional.  Also he directed staff to contact TxDOT about lowering the speed limit in 
the area.  Council member Gay seconded the motion, which carried unanimously, 7-0. 
 
FOR:  Silvia, Happ, White, Gay, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  None 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 14.02 -- Public Hearing, presentation, possible action and 
discussion on an ordinance amending Chapter 12, City of College Station Code of 
Ordinances, Article 7 of the Unified Development Ordinance, regulating signs. 
 

52



Council Meeting 6/22/06  Page 8 

Acting Director of Planning and Development Lance Simms presented a summary of the 
proposed ordinance amendment regulating signs and noted that the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and staff recommended approval.  . 
 
Mayor Silvia opened the public hearing. 
 
Bill Trainer, 8707 Amethyst 
 
Mayor Silvia closed the public hearing. 
 
Council member White moved to approved Ordinance No. 2905 amending chapter 12, 
City of College Station Code of Ordinances, Article 7 of the Unified Development 
Ordinance, regulating signs.  Council member Gay seconded the motion, which carried 
unanimously, 7-0. 
 
FOR:  Silvia, Happ, White, Gay, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  None 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 14.3 -- Public Hearing, presentation, possible action, and 
discussion on an ordinance amending Chapter 12, City of College Station Code of 
Ordinances, Section 3.1, General Approval Procedures, related to specific notice 
requirements. 
 
Senior Planner Trey Fletcher presented a brief summary of the ordinance amendment and 
pointed out that the Planning and Zoning Commission and staff recommended approval. 
 
Mayor Silvia opened the public hearing. 
 
No one spoke. 
 
Mayor Silvia closed the public hearing. 
 
Council member McIlhaney moved to approve Ordinance No 2906 amending Chapter 
12, City of College Station Code of Ordinances, Section 3.1, General Approval 
Procedures, related to specific notice requirements.  Mayor Pro Tem Happ seconded the 
motion, which carried unanimously, 7-0. 
 
Council members requested a future agenda item to address the 200 feet distance 
notification.   
 
FOR:  Silvia, Happ, White, Gay, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  None 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 14.04 -- Public Hearing, presentation, possible action, and 
discussion regarding an ordinance amending Chapter 12, City of College Station 

53



Council Meeting 6/22/06  Page 9 

Code of Ordinances, Article 7 of the Unified Development Ordinance, requiring a 
traffic impact analysis for certain residential developments.   
 
Transportation Planner Ken Fogle described the traffic impact analysis which concluded 
the advantages.  The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval.  Staff 
also recommended amending the Unified Development Ordinance requirement for traffic 
impact analysis to be applicable to all developments generating more than 5,000 trips per 
day. 
 
Mayor Silvia opened the public hearing. 
 
No one spoke. 
 
Mayor Silvia closed the public hearing. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Happ moved to approve an ordinance amending Chapter 12, City of 
College Station Code of Ordinances, Article 7 of the Unified Development Ordinance, 
requiring a traffic impact analysis for certain residential development.  Council member 
McIlhaney seconded the motion. 
 
After Council discussion, Council member McIlhaney called for the question.  Motion 
failed. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Happ moved to approve an ordinance amending Chapter 12, City of 
College Station Code of Ordinances, Article 7 of the Unified Development Ordinance, 
requiring a traffic impact analysis for certain residential development.  Council member 
McIlhaney seconded the motion, motion failed by a vote of 1-6.   
 
FOR:  McIlhaney 
AGAINST:  Silvia, Happ, White, Gay, Scotti, Ruesink 
 
Council member Gay moved to direct staff to draft an ordinance placing the Impact 
Analysis under the control of the City of College Station and develop a fee schedule 
between the City of College Station and the developers.  Council member White 
seconded the motion, which carried by a vote of 6-1. 
 
FOR:  Silvia, Happ, White, Gay, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  McIlhaney 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 14.06 -- Public hearing, discussion and possible action on 
an ordinance designating the Northgate District in College Station, Texas as 
Reinvestment Zone Number 16, City of College Station, Texas, enumerating the 
qualifying criteria, adopting a preliminary development and financing plan, 
establishing a board of directors for such zone, and other matters relating thereto; 
providing for a severability clause and an open meetings clause; and appointing 
City's six members to the board.  

54



Council Meeting 6/22/06  Page 10 

 
Chief Financial Officer Jeff Kersten discussed factors regarding the proposed ordinance 
designating the Northgate District in College Station, Texas as Reinvestment Zone 
Number 16.   
 
Mayor Silvia opened the public hearing. 
 
No one spoke. 
 
Mayor Silvia closed the public hearing. 
 
Council member Gay moved to approve Ordinance No. 2907 designating the Northgate 
District in College Station, Texas as Reinvestment Zone Number 16, College Station, 
Texas enumerating the qualifying criteria, adopting a preliminary development and 
financing plan.  Council member White seconded the motion, which carried 
unanimously, 7-0. 
 
FOR:  Silvia, Happ, White, Gay, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  None 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Happ moved to appoint David Scarmardo, Anne Jackson, Tom Kirkland, 
Glenn Thomas Stephen Syptak and Dale O’Reilly as Board of Directors to the 
Reinvestment Zone Number 16.   
 
Council member Gay amended the motion adding that the Board of Directors draw slots 
for the term of membership and appoint Stephen Syptak as Chairman.  Mayor Pro Tem 
Happ seconded the motion, which carried unanimously, 7-0.   
 
FOR:  Silvia, Happ, White, Gay, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  None 
 
Council recessed for a short break at 9:10 p.m. and reconvened the regular meeting at 
9:19 p.m. 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 14/05 -- Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and 
discussion regarding a resolution denying the proposed rate increase filed by Atmos 
Energy Corporation on or about may 31, 2006. 
 
Chief Information Officer Olivia Burnside described the resolution denying the proposed 
rate increase filed by Atmos Energy Corporation on or about May 31, 2006.  Ms. 
Burnside recommended approval of the resolution denying the gas rate increase. 
 
Mayor Silvia opened the public hearing. 
 
No one spoke. 
 

55



Council Meeting 6/22/06  Page 11 

Mayor Silvia closed the public hearing. 
 
Council member White moved to approve Resolution No. 6-22-2006-14.05 denying the 
proposed rate increase filed by Atmos Energy Corporation on or about May 31, 2006.  
Mayor Pro Tem Happ seconded the motion, which carried unanimously, 7-0. 
 
FOR:  Silvia, Happ, White, Gay, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  None 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 14.07 -- Presentation, possible action and discussion to 
approve an ordinance by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas, 
issuing $7,375,000 City of College Station General Obligation Bonds, Series 2006. 
 
Chief Financial Officer Jeff Kersten presented a brief overview of the proposed ordinance 
and recommended approval.  He introduced Drew Masterson of First Southwest 
Company.  Mr. Masterson presented the bids received for Series 2006 General Obligation 
Improvement Bonds, Certificates of Obligation and Utility System Revenue Bonds.   
 
Council member Gay moved to approve Ordinance No. 2908 issuing $7,375,000 City of 
College Station General Obligation Bonds, Series 2006.  Council member White 
seconded the motion, which carried unanimously, 7-0. 
 
FOR:  Silvia, Happ, White, Gay, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  None 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 14.08 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion to 
approve an ordinance by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas, 
issuing $8,325,000 City of College Station Certificates of Obligation, Series 2006. 
 
Council member Gay moved to approve Ordinance No. 2909 issuing $8,325,000 City of 
College Station Certificates of Obligation, Series 2006.  Council member White seconded 
the motion, which carried unanimously, 6-0-1. 
 
FOR:  Silvia, Happ, White, Gay, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  None 
ABSTAINED:  McIlhaney 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 14.09 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion to 
approve an ordinance by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas, 
issuing $16,950,000 City of College Station Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 2006. 
 
Council member Gay moved to approve Ordinance 2910 issuing $16,950,000 City of 
College Station Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 2006.  Council member White seconded 
the motion, which carried unanimously, 7-0. 
 
FOR:  Silvia, Happ, White, Gay, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 

56



Council Meeting 6/22/06  Page 12 

AGAINST:  None 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 14.10 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion 
regarding design change order no. 2 to BRW in the amount of $128,153.00 for the 
Police Station Addition Project GG-0402.  
 
Interim Assistant City Manager Mark Smith described the proposed change order.  Staff 
recommended approval of the design change order no. 2 in the amount of $128,153.00. 
 
Council member Gay moved to approve a design change order no. 2 to BRW in the 
amount of $128,153,000, for the Police Station Addition Project.  Council member Scotti 
seconded the motion which carried unanimously, 7-0. 
 
FOR:  Silvia, Happ, White, Gay, McIlhaney, Scotti, Ruesink 
AGAINST:  None 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 6 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion on 
future agenda items: A Council Member may inquire about a subject for which 
notice has not been given.  A statement of specific factual information or the 
recitation of existing policy may be given.  Any deliberation shall be limited to a 
proposal to place the subject on an agenda for a subsequent meeting. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Happ requested a workshop agenda item regarding a comparison 
between the City of Bryan and College Station regarding non-profits funding. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Happ requested the policy regarding the naming of parks, streets, 
buildings, etc.  Council member White seconded the motion, which carried unanimously, 
7-0. 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 7 -- Council Calendars 
 
June 19 IGC Meeting – TAMU – Noon – 1:30 p.m. 
June 19 Citizen Fire Academy Graduation – CS Utilities Training Room – 6:00 p.m. – 
8:00 p.m. 
June 20 Texas Institute for Genomic Medicine – 5:00 p.m. – 6:30 p.m. – Raymond 
Stotzer Pkwy next to Large Animal Clinic 
June 20 Council Transportation Committee Meeting – Admin Conf. Rm. – 5:00 p.m. – 
6:00 p.m. 
June 21 Exploring History Lunch/Lecture – 11:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. – College Station 
Conference Center 
June 22 City Council Workshop and Regular Meeting 2:00 p.m. 
June 22 Health & Safety Expo – Brazos Center – 10:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. 
June 22 Dedication Ceremony of Book Collection in Memory of Mike Patterson – 
Larry Ringer Library 11 a.m. - noon 
June 23 SummerFest – Adamson Lagoon – 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. 

57



Council Meeting 6/22/06  Page 13 

June 29 - 30 College Station City Council Strategic Planning Retreat – Summersmill – 
Salado, TX 
June 30 Brazos Family Medicine Residency Graduation – 6:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. – 
Pebble Creek Country Club 
July 4 Office Closed 
 
Council reviewed their upcoming events.   
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 8 -- Discussion, review and possible action regarding 
the following meetings:  Brazos County Health Dept., Brazos Animal Shelter, 
Brazos Valley Council of Governments, Cemetery Committee, City Center,  Design 
Review Board, Façade Improvement Program Advisory Committee, Fraternal 
Partnership, Historic Preservation Committee, Interfaith Dialogue Association, 
Intergovernmental Committee and School District, Joint Relief Funding Review 
Committee, Library Committee, Making Cities Livable Conference,  Metropolitan 
Planning Organization, Outside Agency Funding Review, Parks and Recreation 
Board, Planning and Zoning Commission, Sister City Association, TAMU Student 
Senate,  Research Valley Partnership, Regional Transportation Committee for 
Council of Governments, Transportation Committee, Wolf Pen Creek Oversight 
Committee, Wolf Pen Creek TIF Board, Zoning Board of Adjustments. 
 
Council member White presented a brief summary on an item of the Intergovernmental 
Committee meeting. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Happ conveyed comments of the Intergovernmental Committee and the 
Transportation Committee meeting. 
 
Council member Scotti discussed factors regarding the Research Valley Partnership 
meeting. 
 
Mayor Silvia presented highlights of the Metropolitan Planning Organization and Brazos 
Valley Council of Governments. 
 
City Manager Glenn Brown discussed factors regarding the Brazos Valley Animal 
Shelter Board meeting. 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 15 -- The City Council may convene the executive session 
following the regular meeting to discuss matters posted on the executive session 
agenda for June 22, 2006. 
 
The Council completed the executive session prior to the regular meeting. 
 
Regular Agenda Item No. 16 -- Final action on executive session, if necessary. 
 
No action was taken. 
 

58



Council Meeting 6/22/06  Page 14 

Regular Agenda Item No. 17 -- Adjourn. 
 
Hearing no objections, the meting adjourned at 10:29 p.m. 
 
PASSED and APPROVED on ___________ day of ______________, 2006. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
 
       _______________________ 
       Mayor Ron Silvia 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
City Secretary Connie Hooks 
 

59



 

 

August 7, 2006 
Regular Agenda  

BVCNet Collaborative Agreement 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Olivia Burnside, Chief Information Officer                         
 
 
Agenda Caption:     Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of the 
BVCNet Collaborative Agreement. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):     Staff recommends approval. 
 
 
Summary:   Eleven entities entered into a collaborative agreement in 2000 to establish the 
Brazos Valley Community Network (BVCNet).  This endeavor was funded by a 
Telecommunications Infrastructure Fund grant of $500,000 along with cash and in-kind 
donations from the eleven entities.  Each entity has paid an annual fee to maintain the 
BVCNet.  The grant documents which served as the collaborative agreement for five years 
expired in May 2005.  The proposed collaborative agreement will allow the continuation of 
the BVCNet and the City's participation therein. 
 
The BVCNet provides connectivity between the Cities of College Station and Bryan so that 
law enforcement and court records may be shared over a secure network.  The Emergency 
Operation Centers share a common database and software when operating.  The Larry J. 
Ringer Library operates off the common library computer in Bryan for all library functions 
over the BVCNet.  Email between all parties runs over the BVCNet saving the cost of 
bandwith over the Internet for all parties.  Many other connections and savings to the City 
of College Station could be listed. 
 
Staff worked very closely with the Legal Department and outside counsel in drafting an 
agreement which would protect the City of College Station while maintaining a collaborative 
spirit.  Paragraph 5 of the BVCNet Collaborative Agreement is possibly the most important 
paragraph for the City.  It states "The Cities of College Station and Bryan reserve the right 
to immediately withdraw the usage of their fiber and equipment from any party who fails to 
cease prohibited activity as provided by PURA Section 54.202." 
 
This paragraph gives the Cities the ability to immediately stop any use that might cause the 
Cities to be in violation of that law.  Staff greatly appreciates the support of the Council in 
the negotiation of this agreement. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:     The cost of the City's participation in the BVCNet is 
currently $13,000 per year.  This amount is a part of Information Service's annual budget 
and does not represent a budget increase. 
 
 
Attachments: 
BVCNet Collaborative Agreement 
 
 

60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



August 7, 2006 
Regular Agenda Item 

Crescent Pointe Rezoning 
 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
Agenda Caption: Public hearing, presentation, possible action and discussion 
regarding approval of an ordinance amending the rezoning of 36.89 acres, located at 
300 University Drive East in the general vicinity the northeast corner of the 
intersection of Crescent Pointe Parkway and Copperfield Parkway, from R-4 (Multi-
Family) to R-4 (Multi-Family) with changed conditions regarding fencing standards. 
 
Recommendation(s): The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 
unanimously to recommended approval of this request at their July 20 meeting. Staff 
is also recommending approval of the request. 
 
Summary: This item is a request to amend the conditions placed on the Crescent 
Pointe rezoning ordinance to allow ornamental metal fencing around the park where 
previously prohibited by the conditions placed on the rezoning. This request is being 
brought forward at the request of the applicant. The original rezoning was for the 
entire area of the Crescent Pointe Master Plan for C-1, General Commercial, A-P, 
Administrative Professional, and R-4, Multi-Family zoning districts with no fencing 
allowed between the park and the surrounding multi-family lots. 
 
During the Master Plan process, the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
recommended that no fencing be located between the 5 acre park that was dedicated 
with the Final Plat, approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on June 15, 
2006. At the request of the developer of a multi-family apartment complex on Lot 3, 
Block 1, the owner is requesting to amend the condition placed on the rezoning to 
allow fencing.  
 
This item was brought back to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board on June 13, 
2006, and the board voted 5-1 with 2 abstentions to recommend allowing 
ornamental wrought iron fencing that has a minimum 80% opacity around the park. 
 
The Land Use Plan designates this area as Planned Development. The Thoroughfare 
Plan designates Copperfield Parkway as a minor arterial. Construction has been 
completed by the City.  
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
Attachments: 
1. Small Area Map (SAM) and Aerial Map 
2. Parks Board Minutes 
3. Zoning District Fact Sheet, R-4, Multi Family 
4. Draft P&Z Commission Meeting Minutes, July 20, 2006 
5. Ordinance 

82



7. Consideration, possible action, and discussion of a request to place a wrought 
iron fence along the west boundary of Crescent Pointe Park site.  Gary E. 
moved that, upon staff recommendation, the fencing be accepted as long as 1) 
it is ornamental in nature 2) the park has 95% visibility; 3) the preference is 
wrought iron; and, 4) there is a minimum of two access points into the park.  
Carol B. seconded the motion.  Discussion followed regarding any stipulations 
as to fence height and the difficulty in attaining 95% visibility through a fence.  
Glenn S. made a friendly amendment to change the percentage to allow for 
80% visibility.  Harry seconded the friendly amendment.  The vote was called.  
The motion carried 5-1; Jodi abstained and Kathleen voted against the motion. 

83



UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE FACT SHEET  

R-4 Multi-family 
 

This district provides land for development of apartment and condominium units at low to 
medium densities. This district may serve as a transitional zone between lower density 
residential areas and other residential or non-residential areas.  

The following supplemental standards shall apply to this district:  

1. Duplex dwelling units shall conform to R-2, Duplex Residential standards.  
2. Townhouse dwelling units shall conform to R-3, Townhouse standards.  
 
The maximum allowable density is 20.0 dwelling units per acre  

The UDO subjects this district to supplemental standards requiring duplex dwelling 
units shall conform to R-2 Duplex Residential standards and townhouse dwelling 
units shall conform to R-3 Townhouse standards.  

Permitted Uses: 
• Boarding & Rooming House  
• Extended Care Facility / Convalescent / Nursing Home 
• Dormitory 
• Duplex  
• Fraternity / Sorority  
• Multi-Family  
• Multi-Family built prior to January 2002 
• Townhouse  
• Educational Facility, Primary & Secondary  
• Parks 
• Wireless Telecommunication Facilities -Unregulated  
 
Permitted with Specific Use Standards: 
• Governmental Facilities 
• Place of Worship 
• Sexually Oriented Business 
• Utilities 
 
Permitted with a Conditional Use Permit: 
• Day Care, Commercial 
 
 

84



 
 
 
 

 

DRAFT MINUTES  
Regular Meeting  

Planning and Zoning Commission  
Thursday, July 20, 2006, at 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers 
 College Station City Hall  

1101 Texas Avenue  
College Station, Texas  

 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Acting Chairman John Nichols, Bill Davis, Dennis 
Christiansen, Ken Reynolds and Marsha Sanford. 
  
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:  Chairman Scott Shafer and Harold Strong. 
  
CITY STAFF/CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Planning 
Administrator, Molly Hitchcock, Staff Planners Jennifer Reeves and Lindsay Boyer, 
Graduate Civil Engineer Josh Norton, First Assistant City Attorney Carla Robinson, 
Information Services Representative Bryan Cook and Staff Assistant Lisa Lindgren 
 
7. Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on a rezoning for 

Crescent Pointe Subdivision consisting of 36.89 acres located at 300 University 
Drive East in the general vicinity the northeast corner of the intersection of 
Crescent Pointe Parkway and Copperfield Parkway from R-4, Multi-Family, to R-
4, Multi-Family to amend conditions regarding fencing standards.  Case #06-
500003 (CH) 

  
Lindsay Boyer, Staff Planner, presented the rezoning and recommended approval.  
 
No one spoke on the item during the public hearing.  
 
Commissioner Reynolds motioned to recommend approval of the changes on the 
rezoning by staff, which were to amend conditions to the R-4 zoning related to 
fencing standards.  Commissioner Davis seconded the motion, motion passed (5-0).  
 

85



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 12, "UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE." 
SECTION 4.2, "OFFICIAL ZONING MAP," OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY CHANGING THE ZONING DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES AFFECTING CERTAIN PROPERTIES AS DESCRIBED BELOW; 
DECLARING A PENALTY: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT ORDAMED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 

PART 1 : That Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning 
Map," of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, be amended 
as set out in Exhibit "A", attached hereto md made a part of this ordinance fur all 
purposes. 

PART 2:  That my person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this chapter 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be 
punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor more than Two 
Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00). Each day such violation shall continue or be 
permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense. Said Ordinance, being a 
penal ordinance, becomes effective ten ( 1  0) days after its date of passage by the City 
Council, as provided by Section 35 of the Charter of the City of College Station. 

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 7th day of August, 2006. 

APPROVED: 

ATTEST: 
RON SILVIA, Mayor 

Connie Hooks, City Secretary 

APPROVED: 

0: \Orditmnces\Crescenr Porn re Phase 2Zfencing z w e  

86



ORDINANCE NO. Page 2 

EXHIBIT "A" 

That Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning Map," of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended as follows: 

1 .  The following property is rezoned from R-4, Multi-Family with a coi~dition that it not be 
fenced to R-4, Multi-Family with a condition that the Park, as final platted in Phase 2 of the 
Crescent Pointe Subdivision. be fenced with ornLunental metal fencing with eighty (80) 
percent opacity with brick posts allowed. 

TRACT A 

BEING A 37.02 ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF L.4ND, LYING AND BEING SITUATED 
IN THE J. W. SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 49, COLLEGE STATION, BRAZOS 
COUNTY, TEXAS. AND BEING PART OF THE 137.1386 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN 
THE DEED FROM COLLEGE MAIN APARTMENTS, LTD., TO CRESCENT POINTE, LTD, 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 5115. PAGE 10, OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF BRAZOS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND SAID 37.02 ACRE TRACT BETNG MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS IN THE ATTACHED EXHIBIT "B" AND 
SHOWN GRAPHICALLY IN EXHIBIT "C". 

j \o: \ordinances\crescer~~ poiwe phase 2 fencrr~g m u g  

7/25/06 

87



ORDINANCE NO. Page 3 

EXHIBIT "B" 

Cmsmnt Pointe - Phase Two 
R 4  Zoning 

L d 6 1 , 2 a n d 3 % P d P d . B 1 o c k 3  
J. W. ScoH Surmy, A 4 9  

Cotkge Station. & m a  County. Texan 

F iddnoteada37.02erre~Uor~~dland,  I y ~ a n d b s ~ ~ R u a t M r n t h o  
J W. SdtSuvey, A b e W  No. 49, Cdlegs StPllon, B r w n  C o ~ l y ,  Texas, pnd h[ng 
mofthe 137 13BBauelreetdewibed h thedeedhomCollepoMainApsrtmo~, 
Lid., w Cnrwni  Pointe. Ltd, recorded In Volume 6115, Pa@ 10. ol the Ofnclal 
R-r ol Bmw Cwniy. T B M B ~ ,  vrdw1d37 32 aaeIraabeingmreparllwlarly 
d-lbsd 81 bib 

COUMENCIHD m 1 b  X' Im rod f w d  UI a 6" csdar past fence c- 
mark~npiheccnmon wrerblwuwr Ihe b~mntionadl37.13BBawstracl and 
as 173 67 mcm bod desalbed In h e  deed to Cmrrara Pattnership tn 
V o L m  58B. Pane 488.07 lhe Ossd Amrda of Brsroa Cornly, Temr, and in tb 
M h r a a t  rrphl-dway lim oi State tt-y No. 30 - 120 ri&t-aIluay: 

THENCEU d 4 ° 5 9 a L T ' W d o n g W m a m n w n l i n e ~ n l h s ~  
137 1 2 8 8 m  w a d  end ihs 113 67 aae lradadjacent to sferw*r.fw aMstancs of 
2w 75 leal lo a W Irm rcd s e ~  at h a  PLACE OF BEGINNING of Win d e M p t h ;  

THENCE 3 44' 22' 27" W for a dlstar,ce of 600.28 feel I 0  0 W' lron rcd set; 

THENCE N 43" 37' 35' W fu a ddr6lance of 216 14 feel lo a X' iron rod s%t, 

THENCE H 1 P 42 51" W for a d~rbarre d 172.04 feet to a 'X" iron rod 604 In 
IheBoulhriQhld-w~ilmdCm5wnt Po~nteParkway -7V right-of-wayflractZ), s6 
-bed In the DediWian Deed to H-IE City of Collqe Slstlan. T m s ,  rmrdad  Ln 
Volmn6182, Page 183, dthe O f f i d a l W  ofBrams Coumy. Texas, same blng 
a wl-mat; 

THENCE dong the south, mat md north ngtrld-wsy lllw ol Me 
beforemmtimad Crescanl Pointe Ptrrkway - 7IT right-of-wsy. as Id- 

Norfherly md Weateriyala'lgmld ad&-sac curve. !men a c  k g t h  d 
195.57f&maW'ir~mdasl.t h e  beglnnlngd 
a w e ,  concave 10 1M w ~ h ,  nevlw r&lus D1 
1035.00 feet, ths chwd DlaIr N 3W48' W W - 
92.68 lest. 

Westwly alongsaidrxlrvefcran~lsnglhoI94.25fpet lob'Kironmd 
sat, the m d  beare $TIP O@ 34" W - 2 1 ?%at. 

N M10 52' 01" W for a distance of 21 BS lml Ib ia 'A" rmn rod aer. 
S669DT59.W tmaBdistanmd20OOfdloeW'ironrd~sL 
S21°07'59"W fwadislanced21.65leettoaW1nmrodu~m 

a m ,  wcaw hihe boutn, nav~ngs r a d h  ol 
103500 R&. 

Westerly aalnng mid wrve for an arc lenw 01683.43 Cel to a W lm 
miset aiihamdc4vl1lcurve, thechord b s m  S 
45°48'54"W-671.68f%el, 

$ 26'53'55'W for a distenat of 153.35 fee! ta an '7 881 in 
mcre te  in the mtlwast right-af-way llne 07 
Coppsrfisld Parkway - 11U rlghtafway as 
dmw~bed in +he Dedicatrm Deed lo tna Clty of 
College Slation, Texas, as mmrd~d n Valum 
4078. Pape 53, oft he OAsial Records of Brazoa 
Counly, Texas, sawe bedrig a curve, wnure to 
tne southwest, having a radlus of 1655.40 fed: 

88



ORDINANCE NO. Page 4 

Crslamc Polnte - PhaseTwn 
R-4 Zolung 
Lala 1.2 and 3 md Park. Blmk 3 
J W all Survey, A-49 
Coll%ge Statim, Brazcls County, Texsa 
Conlinued - Paoe 2 

WwlMatedy almgsa~dcuxefManmIer@hd 146WfWftomn'f 
so! in wnuete at Wm end d mu a m o ,  the chwd 
bm N 71' 42' 3 2  W - 145.W fW. 

M74' 14' 13" W for a dlsianca of 284 12 1 N  to mn'f ar t  In 
mnaete at the bqinnhng d r  curre. mmma to 
the northeast, havlng s ndlus d 745 00 Met, 

Northwmalerly almg 8srdwrvsforana~lenglh0i370 Ol l rsst  toa W 
urm md #! at Iha end d Vlls curve, the Ehwd 
bearsP45o.W 22" W - W . 2 9 f m i ,  

N 45- 46' 31" W f~ m d~alence of 100.00 feet to a !&' iron rod 
BBL 

THENCE N 44' 15' 21" E along lh mrVmest line at the Wmmmticrud 
137 1388 a x e  tract 81 a dlstsncm 01 5 00 laat. pass iha mlk mrnsr cf T W  1. 
55.501 4 - m r d m m  lnlhepld dCrewent Poirne. nmrded involume 5708. 
P-76. dUwMlusl RsmrdsdBsarorCcurrty,Tema, ~ i n t m n ! o n g h ~ c o m m o n  
l i n a ~ l h s  bfwemnntioned 137.1 386 aue trauvrdtho 55.5014 aaerrsct lor 
a Wsl distwm d 1767.n feet m e W' wpn rod 681 at the wl m m  81 lhe =Id 
55.501 4 e m  tnd and in the scuthwst lino d a 46.19 arrs t r a t  de& in the 
deedin Dlmb Paten, a sli, rewrded in V o l m  223. Page ! 12, ollhe Omsd Rncards 
of B I ~ S  Cowtv, Texas, 

THEMES 44" 3 t ' l  S ' E  alongUwcommon Ime ha- Ihe beforementior& 
~ 3 7 . 1 3 B G a u e t r a f t a n d ~ 1 e 4 8 ~ 1 9 a ~ ~ e I r a d , l ~ a 2  Ute* toaWimn 
rod fwnd a a 4" cedar poal hnca w r w :  

THENCE $44'59'4U'€ a[DngVlecarmon linebetww fhe b ~ m 1 l i o i - d  
137.1386andthe113 67wrsuaa. udpcsnlbalance, kradistanceof 1046.691est 
to lhe WAC€ OF BEGlHNlNG contenno 37.02 aues of land, mare or !bas 

S M KLi 
R P L S  No 20113 

cullldocserver lvoil \grorrplhiltrlpzltr~rod~z2rlOd~OOI 4293 doc 
7/25/06 

89



ORDINANCE NO. 

EXHIBIT "C" 

Page 5 

cu! l1#dor~-erwr!vo/l ~grcl~p'~h1lir~p~ltr~roulpz2006~00I 1293.doc 
7/24/06 

90



August 7, 2006 
Regular Agenda 

Tarrow Street Rezoning  
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Public hearing, presentation, possible action and discussion regarding 
the approval of an ordinance rezoning 4 lots on 0.39 acres located at 600 and 604 Tarrow 
Street in the generial vicinity of the intersection of Tarrow Street and Banks Street, from C-
3, Light Commercial and R-1, Single Family Residential to R-3, Townhomes. 
 
Recommendation(s): The Planning and Zoning Commission heard this item on July 
20, 2006 and unanimously recommended approval. Staff is also recommending approval. 
 
Summary: This rezoning is in preparation of residential development on the property. The 
subject property is adjacent to an R-1, Single-Family zoning district and developed as single 
family homes. 
 
The property is directly across from a commercial center on Tarrow Street. The subject lots 
are 85 feet in depth and 50 feet in width. 
 
The Comprehensive Land Use Plan indicates this area as Single Family, High Density. The 
properties have frontage on Tarrow Street, a Major Collector on the City’s Thoroughfare 
Plan. The properties have additional frontage on Banks and Peyton which are local 
residential streets. 
 
This rezoning request is in compliance with the goals of the Comprehensive Plan for high 
density single family housing in this area. 
 
The subject property was annexed in 1951 and subsequently zoned C-N, Commercial 
Neighborhood. Lots 23 and 24 were rezoned in 1986 to R-1A, Single Family Residential. 
With the adoption of the Unified Development Ordinance in 2003, these properties were 
zoned as C-3, Light Commercial and R-1, Single Family Residential. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
Attachments: 
1. Small Area Map (SAM) & Aerial 
2. Infrastructure & Facilities 
3. Zoning District Fact Sheet, R-3, Townhomes 
4. P&Z Commission Draft Minutes, July 20, 2006 
5. Ordinance 

91



 

92



 

93



TARROW STREET REZONING 
 
INFRASTRUCTURE AND FACILITIES 

 
Water: Is available to this parcel. The water system for this area is 
required to meet City guidelines per the Subdivision Regulations and 
Unified Design Guidelines.  A Water Report is required for the property at 
time of development to ensure compliance. 
  
Sewer: Is available to this parcel.  A Sewer Report is required for the 
subdivision at time of development to insure capacity and compliance. 
  
Streets:  This property fronts on Tarrow Street, a major collector on the 
City’s Thoroughfare Plan.   
  
Off-site Easements: None are known to be required at this time.             
 
Drainage: Drainage is to the northeast (Burton Creek watershed). 
 
Floodplain:  There is no FEMA designated floodplain on the property. 
 
Oversize request: None has been requested at this time. 
 
Impact Fees: None 

 

94



UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE FACT SHEET  

R-3 Townhouse 
This district contains land, which is to be used for a unique type of dwelling, typically 
designed for individual ownership, or ownership in-groups of single-family attached 
residences constructed on individually platted lots.  

The following supplemental standards shall apply to this district: Single-family 
dwellings shall conform to R-1, Single-Family Residential standards.  

Permitted Uses: 
• Single-family Detached  
• Townhouse  
• Educational Facility, Primary & Secondary  
• Parks  
• Wireless Telecommunication Facility -Unregulated  
 
Permitted with Specific Use Standards: 
• Government Facilities  
• Places of Worship 
• Sexually Oriented Business  
• Utility  
 
 

95



 
 
 
 

 

DRAFT MINUTES  
Regular Meeting  

Planning and Zoning Commission  
Thursday, July 20, 2006, at 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers 
 College Station City Hall  

1101 Texas Avenue  
College Station, Texas  

 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Acting Chairman John Nichols, Bill Davis, Dennis 
Christiansen, Ken Reynolds and Marsha Sanford. 
  
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:  Chairman Scott Shafer and Harold Strong. 
  
CITY STAFF/CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Planning 
Administrator, Molly Hitchcock, Staff Planners Jennifer Reeves and Lindsay Boyer, 
Graduate Civil Engineer Josh Norton, First Assistant City Attorney Carla Robinson, 
Information Services Representative Bryan Cook and Staff Assistant Lisa Lindgren 
 
8. Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on a Rezoning 

consisting of 4 lots on 0.39 acres located at 600 and 604 Tarrow Street in the 
general vicinity of the intersection of Tarrow Street and Banks Street, from C-3, 
Light Commercial and R-1, Single Family Residential to R-3, Town homes.  Case 
#06-500076 (LB) 

  
Lindsay Boyer, Staff Planner, presented the rezoning and stated that it was in compliance 
with the goals of the Comprehensive Plan and recommended approval.  
 
No one spoke during the public hearing on the item.  
 
Commissioner Davis motioned to recommend approval of the rezoning to City 
Council. Commissioner Sanford seconded the motion, motion passed (5-0).  
 

96



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 12, "UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE," 
SECTION 3.2, "OFFICIAL ZONING MAP," OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY CHANGING THE ZONING DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES AFFECTING CERTAJN PROPERTIES AS DESCRIBED BELOW; 
DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY C:OUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 

PART 1 : That Chapter 1 2, "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning 
Map," of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, be amended 
as set out in Exhibit "A". attached hereto and made a part of this ordinance for all 
purposes. 

PART 2:  That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this chapter 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor. and upon conviction thereof shall be 
punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty- five Dollars ($25.00) nor more than Two 
Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00). Each day such violation shall continue or be 
permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense. Said Ordinance, being a 
penal ordinance, becomes effective ten (10) days after its date of passage by the City 
Council, as provided bv Section 35 o f  the Charter of the City of College Station. 

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 7"' day of August, 2006. 

APPROVED: 

ATTEST: 

Connie Hooks. Cj ty Secretary 

APPROVED: 

- 

RON SI LVIA, Mayor 

97



EXHIBIT &'A'' 

That Chapter 1 2 ,  "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning Map," of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended as follows: 

The folluwing property js rezoned from R-1 , Single Family Residential to R-3, Townhomes and 
shown graphically in Exhibit "8": 

LOTS 23 AND 24 OF BLOCK 4 OF THE PRAIRIE VIEW HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION 

The following property is rezoned from C-3, Light Commercial to R-3, Townhonles and shown 
graphically in Exhibit "B": 

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF BLOCK 4 O F  THE PRAIRIE VIEW HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION 

98



EXHIBIT "B" 

99



August 7, 2006 
1111 Rock Prairie Road Rezoning  

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Public hearing, presentation, possible action and discussion regarding 
approval of an ordinance rezoning 1.939 acres at 1111 Rock Prairie Road, generally located 
at the northwest corner of Rock Prairie Road and Rio Grande Boulevard, from PDD-B 
(Planned Development District – Business) to PDD (Planned Development District). 
 
Recommendation(s):  The Planning & Zoning Commission voted unanimously to 
recommend approval of the rezoning request at their July 20th meeting.  Staff also 
recommends approval. 
 
Summary: This item is for consideration of a rezoning from PDD-B (Planned Development 
District – Business) to PDD (Planned Development District) so that the applicant may 
complete the construction of a small medical office complex.  The original PDD zoning was 
approved in 2000 with a maximum building size of 5,000 square feet.  The purpose of this 
rezoning is to amend the existing PDD to remove the size limitation so that the applicant 
may construct one 7,200 square foot medical office building.  The applicant is not proposing 
any changes to the approved uses for this PDD. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: NA 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Small Area Map (SAM) 
2. Aerial Map 
3. Item Background 
4. List of Proposed Uses 
5. Ordinance 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

100



101



102



Item Background 
 
Item Background: A portion of the subject lot was annexed in 1975 and 
the remaining property was annexed in 1986.  Both properties were 
subsequently zoned A-O Agricultural Open.  In 1988 a portion of the 
property was rezoned from A-O Agricultural Open to R-4 Apartments Low-
Density.  The entire property was rezoned to C-N Neighborhood Business in 
1988.  The subject property was platted in 1995 as one lot in the Southwood 
Forest Subdivision.     
 
In 2000 the subject property was rezoned from C-N Neighborhood Business 
to PDD-B Planned Development District - Business for the development of a 
small medical and professional office complex.  The PDD-B district was 
pursued because the C-N zoning district limited the size of each building to 
2,000 square feet, and the applicant was seeking three 5,000 square foot 
buildings.  Staff recommended applying a PDD-B district so that the required 
concept plan would be tied to the rezoning in order to protect the adjacent 
residential area.   
 
Since that time, only one of the buildings has been constructed and the 
approved site plan has expired.  The applicant is now interested in 
completing the original project, but it will not be in compliance with the 
building size conditions of the PDD-B approved in 2000; therefore, the 
applicant is required to seek a rezoning to remove the conditions of the 
PDD-B.  Additionally, the Unified Development Ordinance that was adopted 
in 2003 no longer requires a concept plan to accompany a PDD rezoning 
request. 
 
Comprehensive Plan Considerations: The Comprehensive Land Use Plan 
designates this property as Single Family Medium Density.  Rock Prairie 
Road is a major arterial and Rio Grande Boulevard is a major collector on the 
City’s Thoroughfare Plan.  The properties to the north and west are 
designated as Single Family Medium Density and Institutional, respectively.  
However, all of the surrounding properties are zoned R-4 Multi-Family 
Residential.   
 
 

103



Proposed Uses for the Planned Development District at  
1111 Rock Prairie Road 
 

The uses of this planned development will be restricted to the following uses: 

o Administrative Offices 
o Art Studio or Gallery 
o Financial Institutions 
o Doctor/Medical/Dental Offices 
o Government Offices 
o Professional/Service Offices 
o Photographer’s Studio 
o Radio/TV Station Offices – No towers 
o Real Estate Offices 
o Travel Agency or Tourist Bureau Offices 
o Personal Service Shops 

 
Specifically prohibited from this Planned Development are veterinary clinics, abortion 
clinics and sexually oriented businesses. 
 

104



105



106



107



August 7, 2006 
Regular Agenda 

Sonoma Rezoning  
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Public hearing, presentation, possible action and discussion regarding 
approval of an ordinance rezoning 41.16 acres, located at 2755 Barron Road in the general 
vicinity of the southeast corner of the intersection of Barron Road and State Highway 40, 
from A-O (Agricultural Open) to R-1 (Single-Family Residential) and C-3 (Light 
Commercial).  
 
Recommendation(s): The Planning and Zoning Commission heard this item on July 
20, 2006 and unanimously recommended approval. Staff is also recommending approval. 
 
 
Summary: This rezoning request is in preparation of residential development on the 
property. The property is currently zoned A-O (Agricultural Open) and is surrounded by A-O 
(Agricultural Open) to the northeast, and C-3 (Light Commercial) at the corner of Barron 
Road and SH 40. The property has approximately 2,400 feet of frontage on SH 40, a 
freeway on the City’s Thoroughfare Plan and approximately 725 feet of frontage on Barron 
Road, a minor arterial. The surrounding properties are all vacant. 
 
The Comprehensive Land Use Plan identifies this property for Single-Family Residential, 
Medium Density for the majority of the property, with the tip furthest away from Barron 
Road being designated as Floodplain and Streams and Retail Regional. Portions of this 
property are shown as Greenways, and the Bikeway and Pedestrian Master Plan also show 
proposed Bike and Pedestrian path on the eastern side of this tract. 
 
The rezoning request is in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan, and all minimum lot 
dimensions. 
 
The subject property was annexed in 1995 and subsequently zoned to A-O (Agricultural 
Open). The property has not previously been platted. Recently, the City Council approved a 
rezoning for 3 acres of C-3 (Light Commercial) on May 25, 2006 at the southeast corner of 
Barron Road and State Highway 40. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Small Area Map (SAM) & Aerial 
2. Infrastructure & Facilities 
3. Zoning District Fact Sheet, R-1, Single Family Residential 
4. Zoning District Fact Sheet, C-3, Light Commercial 
5. P&Z Commission Draft Minutes, July 20, 2006 
6. Ordinance 
 

108



109



 

110



INFRASTRUCTURE AND FACILITIES 
 
Water: The subject property is supported by a 18-inch water main which 
runs along the north side of Barron Rd. The Master Utility Plan illustrates 
a 24-in water main to be extended along SH 40. 
  
Sewer: The Master Utility Plan illustrates a 15-in sanitary sewer main to 
be extended from the east and through the property. 
  
Streets: The subject property is located at the intersection of State 
Highway 40 and Barron Road. Barron Rd. is shown as a minor arterial on 
the thoroughfare plan. 
  
Off-site Easements: May be required for the extension of sanitary 
sewer.            
 
Drainage: The subject property is located in the Spring Creek Drainage 
Basin, and will be required to meet all minimum standards set forth by 
the College Station Drainage Policy and Design Standards. 
 
Flood Plain: None shown per FEMA FIRM Panel 205D. 
 
Oversize request: None submitted at this time 
 
Impact Fees: Spring Creek Sanitary Sewer, $349.55 per living unit 
equivalent. 

 

111



UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE FACT SHEET  

R-1 Single-Family Residential 
 
This district includes lands planned for single-family residential purposes and 
accessory uses. This district is designed to accommodate sufficient, suitable 
residential neighborhoods, protected and/or buffered from incompatible uses, and 
provided with necessary and adequate facilities and services.  

Permitted Uses: 
• Single-family Detached  
• Educational Facility, Primary & Secondary  
• Parks  
• Country Club  
• Wireless Telecommunication Facility -Unregulated  
 
Permitted with Specific Use Standards: 
• Government Facilities  
• Places of Worship 
• Sexually Oriented Business 
• Utility  
 
 

112



UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE FACT SHEET  

C-3 Light Commercial 
 
This district is designed to provide locations for commercial sites that are too small for 
many permitted uses in the C-1, General Commercial District.  These are moderately 
low traffic generators that have little impact on adjacent areas or on adjacent 
thoroughfares.  

The following supplemental standard shall apply to this district: No C-3 zoning district, 
including adjacent C-3 zoning districts, shall exceed a combined total of five acres in 
area.  

Permitted Uses: 
• Educational Facility, Indoor Instruction  
• Educational Facility, Primary & Secondary  
• Government Facilities  
• Health Care Facility, Medical Clinics 
• Parks  
• Places of Worship 
• Animal Care Facility, Indoor  
• Art Studio, Gallery  
• Day Care, Commercial  
• Health Club/Sports Facility, Indoor 
• Offices  
• Parking as a Primary Use  
• Printing / Copy Shop  
• Radio/TV Station/Studios  
• Retail Sales and Services  
• Wireless Telecommunication Facilities -Unregulated  
 
Permitted with Specific Use Standards: 
• Dry Cleaners & Laundry  
• Fuel Sales  
• Restaurants  
• Sexually Oriented Business 
• Storage, Self Service 
• Utilities  
• Wireless Telecommunication Facilities -Intermediate  
 
Permitted with a Conditional Use Permit: 
• Wireless Telecommunication Facilities -Major 
 
 

113



 
 
 
 

 

DRAFT MINUTES  
Regular Meeting  

Planning and Zoning Commission  
Thursday, July 20, 2006, at 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers 
 College Station City Hall  

1101 Texas Avenue  
College Station, Texas  

 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Acting Chairman John Nichols, Bill Davis, Dennis 
Christiansen, Ken Reynolds and Marsha Sanford. 
  
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:  Chairman Scott Shafer and Harold Strong. 
  
CITY STAFF/CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Planning 
Administrator, Molly Hitchcock, Staff Planners Jennifer Reeves and Lindsay Boyer, 
Graduate Civil Engineer Josh Norton, First Assistant City Attorney Carla Robinson, 
Information Services Representative Bryan Cook and Staff Assistant Lisa Lindgren 
  
10. Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on a rezoning from A-

O, Agricultural Open to R-1, Single Family Residential and C-3, Light Commercial 
consisting of one (1) lot on 41.16 acres located at 2755 Barron Road in the general 
vicinity of the southeast corner of the intersection of Barron Road and State 
Highway 40.  Case #06-500124 (LB/JN) 

  
Lindsay Boyer, Staff Planner, presented the rezoning and recommended approval. 
 
Randy French, 4301 Clip Stone, College Station, Texas, spoke in favor of the rezoning. 
 
Commissioner Sanford motioned to recommend approval of the rezoning to City 
Council.  Commissioner Christiansen seconded the motion, motion passed (5-0).  
 

114



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDJNG CHAPTER 12, "UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE," 
SECTION 4.2, "OFFICIAL ZONING MAP," OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY CHANGING THE ZONING DlSTRICT 
BOUNDARIES AFFECTING CERTAIN PROPERTIES AS DESCRIBED BELOW; 
DECLARNG A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 

PART 1 : That Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning 
Map," of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, be amended 
as set out in Exhibit " A ,  attached hereto and made a part of this ordinance for all 
purposes. 

PART 2: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this chapter 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be 
punishable by a t h e  of not Iess than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor more than Two 
Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00). Each day such vioIation shall continue or be 
permitted to continue. shall be deemed a separate offense. Said Ordinance, being a 
penal ordinance, becomes ettective ten (1 0) days after its date of passage by the City 
Council, as provided by Section 35 of the Charter oi'the City of Collcgc Station. 

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 7th day of August, 2006, 

APPROVED: 

RON SILVLA, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Connie Hooks, City Secretary 

APPROVED: 

115



EXHIBIT "A" 

That Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning Map," of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station. Texas, is hereby amended as follows: 

The following property is rezoned from A-0, Agricultural Open to R-1, Single Family 
Residential, and shown graphically in Exhibit "B": 

Ploposed R-1 Zoning District 
33.15 Acres 

Being all lhal certain tm or p a d  of Id, lying and being situaled in br Rober! Slcvemcm Survey, 
Abstract Na 54, Collcgc Mion, Braaw ChWy, T m ,  ud being of tk 41.16 acre tract m v +  
to 6CS Devckpmcnt Company by Wayne A. Dunlsp, ct d by deed mmdd in Vdume 623 1, Page 66. 
of ttm OfK&l Reeordn of B m  Carnty, Texas (O.R.B.C.) and king rnme particularty described as 
fdlona: 

COMMENCING: at the iwth m of thc said 41.16 acrt trad in the oenter of Barm Rosd (County 
Road, now in College Station, formaty known as W e l l h  - Rmk Prairie Public Road); 

THENCE S 44' 02' 45" W along the existing centalint d B a r n  Road for a distance of 144.39 ~IEI to 
the POINT OF E EGWNWG. 

THENCE: th- the interim of the said 4 1.16 trxt for the following (7) mils: 
1) S 48' O(Y 05" E for a disarm of 454.62 kt to the P o h  of Curyaw of a curve to 

the kR 
2) 115.42'f#talongthearcofdcurveha~a~aagkof19'27'Ol",adius 

of  340.00 ki, a tangent of 58-27 feet ard a long chord bearing S 57' 43' 35" E rrt a 
dirdance of 1 1437 Feet to the Point of Tangenq, 

3) S 6T 2T 05" E for a d b  of 99.95 f a l  to the Point of C m a t m  of n c u m  to tk 
right. 

4) #5.15fbetalongthe~ofssidcwehavingacentral~of38'06'30".aiadius 
af#9,14 feet,a-of210.39 kt and a kmg chord bearing S48' 25'31" Eat a 
dbame of 397.72 fcet to tht P o i n t  of Tmgmq, 

5 )  S W 23' 57" E for a distarrre of 176.60 W 
6) 67.18MinaEMmta4lockwisedLtctian&ngtkmofaa~whavingacentral 

angle of 28' 08' 23", a d i u s  of 136.79 feet, a tangmt of 34.28 fact and a long chord 
bearhrg N 56'37 49" Eat a a o f 6 6 . 5 1  kcl to the PohttofTarrgeacyand 

7)  N4408'53"Efora  diseanctof38.11 k t  to themrdmsc l ineofd41.16acre 
tract; 

THENCE: S 46' KT 08" E along d no- linc fbr a dihmcc of 545.63 kt to tk Point of 
Curvllrutt of a cum to tk right. 

THENCE: through the inttrior of the said 4 1.16 acre tract for the folbwing twelve (12) dk 
1) 21 8.63 fat dong tht arc of said c u m  having a central an& of 250' 31' 44". a 

radius of 50.00 k t ,  a tangent of 70.7 1 feet and a long c W  bearing S 79' 13' 44" 
W at a d i i  of81.65 tixi. 

2) S44'07'32"Wbradistmof103.33feet. 
3) N46'02'08" W f o r a ~ o f 3 6 0 . 0 0 f e c t .  
4) 'N 43' ST 52" E For a distomce of 120.00 feet, 
5) N 46' 02' 0%* W for a distance of 56.08 feet to the Point of Curvalurc of a curve to 

the left, 

116



6) 35.59feet&~thtmofd~hPviagacentral~of&l'33'30", a d i s  
of 25.00 fecf a tungent of 21.56 feet and a law chord bFaring N 86' 48' 53" E at a 
diamm of 32.66 feet to a Point of Reverse Currature, 

7 )  72.60 fcet along the arc of said curve having a & a@ of 18' 05' 04", a d i u s  
of 230.00 feet, a merit of 36.60 feet and a bng chord bearing S 61' 26' 54" W at a 
d i  of 72.29 feet, 

8 )  S l5'12'12"Eforadistanceof401.85fett, 
9) S 8 4 ' 2 4 ' 5 8 " E f o r a d ~ e o f 1 0 4 . 6 5 M ,  
10) SW31'06"Ebradi~of92.20feet ,  
11) 105.03 feet in a cIocbwise direction along the mc of a curve having a central angle 

of 120' 21' 19", a d i u s  of 50.00: a tangent of 87.23 fat and a long chord bearing 
S 34' 2(r 26" E at a distance of 86.76 feet and 

12) S 18' IQ 20" E hr a d i i  of 156.79 feet to the north right4f-way line of State 
Highway 40 (wid* varies at this location); 

THENCE: along the northerly lint of said State Highway No. 40 for the fob* 6vt ( 5 )  c a k  
I )  N W 4 T  IS Wforadistatlccof43.17fket, 
2) N 85' 4T 30" W tbr a diid.trct of 240.64 feet, 
3) N76'55'03" Whradiiffanctof478.52fht, 
4) N W38'47" W f o r a d i o f 4 7 5 . 4 8 f k e t d  
5 )  N 55' 16' 58" W for a d i i  of 532.93 feet for corner; 

THENCE: leaving mid State Highway No. 4Q W-of-wq and continuing along the westerly 
b d a r y o f d  4 1 . 1 6 ~ t r e e t f o r ~ f o l b w i n g t w o ( 2 )  calk 

1) N44'02'4S"Eforadistanoeof381.6Bfktd 
2) N 45' 5T IS" W for a distance of 400.01 fret to the center of the e i d n g  pavemew 

of B a m n  Road; 

THENCE: N 44' 02' 45" E along the existing center of t k  pavement of Earron Rod,  sam 
being the nwthwest Sine of the btfomaentioned 41.16 acre tract, for a dishme of 588.98 fea to 
the POINT OF B E G m G ,  oontaining 33.15 a m  of lad, mwe or Its. 

The following property is rezoned from A-0, Agricultural Open to C-3, Light Commercial, and 
shown graphically in Exhibit "B": 

Pmposed C-3 Zoning District 
0.78 A m  

Being I t  (hrt d n  or -1 of Ipnd lying md being s M  In the Robert S t m m m  Sunoy, 
A W N o .  54, Calm Station, Bmm Camiy, T- .rd kbrg uf th t41 .16=M wmqod 
to BCS DBvaIqmml Compmny by Wnym A. Dunk,  et al by deed mdd iu Velum 6231, h@ 66, 
of the OfI'iiial R d  d Brazes Cow&, Tsxrr (O.R.B.C.) and king mom prticularly Qenibcd as 
follows: 

B E O - r t k h e ~ m d o f r t r e d 4 1 . 1 6 r r e ~ d w m e r a b b e i n g i n t h e  
nwthstfy rightd-way line of 3- Highway No. 40 (width varies .t L m  hxhn); 

THENCE: N 43' ST 52" E leaving said State Highway No. 40 d thiaclgh the M a r  of the 
s a i d 4 1 . 1 6 a c ~ c r a c t f w a d i ~ o f 2 5 8 . 3 4 f a t f o r c o t n e r i n t h e ~ l i n e o f ~ s a i d 4 1 . 1 6  
acrc m; 

THmJCE: S 46' 02' 08" E along said line of the 4 1 .I6 a m  trad for a distance of259.73 fat to 
the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.78 acru of Id, mme or less. 

117



EXHIBIT "B" 

118



August 7, 2006 
Regular Agenda 

Rock Prairie Road Comprehensive Plan Amendment  
 
 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
Agenda Caption: Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an 
ordinance amending the Comprehensive Plan for 7103 Rock Prairie Road consisting of 1 lot 
on 5.01 acres in the general vicinity of the intersection of Bradley Road and Rock Prairie 
Road from Single Family Residential, Low Density to Retail Neighborhood. 
 
Recommendation(s): The Planning and Zoning Commission heard this item on July 
20, 2006 and recommended denial of the request (by virtue of a failed vote to recommend 
approval). Staff is also recommending denial. 
 
Summary: Item Summary: This item is for consideration of an amendment to the Land 
Use Plan for a vacant tract of land on the east side of Rock Prairie Road just south of 
Bradley Road. The surrounding area is largely undeveloped, or developed as rural 
residential. The subject property is designated as a combination of Single-Family 
Residential, Low Density and Park on the Land Use Plan. The Thoroughfare Plan shows Rock 
Prairie Road as a Major Arterial in this area. 
 
The subject property is five acres in size and ranges between 488 and 690 feet in depth. 
While these distances meet the recommended depth for commercial property, the property 
does not comply with the City’s development policies regarding locating at intersections, 
and proximity to the neighborhoods which it would serve. Additionally, commercial build-out 
for the Comprehensive Plan is based on residential densities proposed for the area. There 
has been no significant increase in the density of development in this area, therefore, a 
change to the Comprehensive Plan is not warranted at this time. Furthermore, Staff believes 
that there is adequate land planned for retail uses to serve the current and future 
neighborhoods in the area. 
 
A portion of the property (southwest corner) is identified for Park on the Comprehensive 
Plan. No changes are being proposed for this portion of the property. 
 
The subject property was annexed in 1983 and subsequently zoned A-O, Agricultural Open, 
which it has retained since then. The Single Family Residential, Low Density was placed on 
the subject property with the adoption of the 1997 Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
Attachments: 

1. Small Area Map (SAM) & Aerial 
2. P&Z Commission Draft Minutes, July 20, 2006 
3. Ordinance 

119



 

120



 

121



 
 
 
 

 

DRAFT MINUTES  
Regular Meeting  

Planning and Zoning Commission  
Thursday, July 20, 2006, at 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers 
 College Station City Hall  

1101 Texas Avenue  
College Station, Texas  

 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Acting Chairman John Nichols, Bill Davis, Dennis 
Christiansen, Ken Reynolds and Marsha Sanford. 
  
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:  Chairman Scott Shafer and Harold Strong. 
  
CITY STAFF/CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Planning 
Administrator, Molly Hitchcock, Staff Planners Jennifer Reeves and Lindsay Boyer, 
Graduate Civil Engineer Josh Norton, First Assistant City Attorney Carla Robinson, 
Information Services Representative Bryan Cook and Staff Assistant Lisa Lindgren 
  
9. Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on a Comprehensive 

Plan Amendment for 7103 Rock Prairie Road consisting of 1 lot on 5.01 acres in 
the general vicinity southeast of the intersection of Bradley Road and Rock Prairie 
Road from Single Family Residential, Low Density and Park to Retail 
Neighborhood.  Case #06-500119 (LB) 

  
Lindsay Boyer, Staff Planner, presented the item.  
  
John Fedora, 4414 Willow Ridge Drive, College Station, Texas, spoke in favor of the 
item.  
 
Linda Praytor and Arlene Holiday, College Station, Texas, spoke in opposition of the 
item.  
 
Commissioner Davis motioned deny the Comprehensive Plan Amendment. There 
was not a second to this motion.  
 
Commissioner Sanford recused herself from the item.  
 
Commissioner Christiansen motioned to recommend approval of the 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment. Commissioner Reynolds seconded the motion, 
motion failed (2-2-1). Commissioner Christiansen and Reynolds voted in favor of the 
motion; Acting Chairman Nichols and Commissioner Davis voted in opposition of 
the motion; Commissioner Sanford recused herself from the vote.  

122



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF 
COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY AMENDING THE LAND USE PLAN, FOR THE AREA 
GENERALLY LOCATED SOUTHEST OF THE INTERSECTION OF BRADLEY ROAD 
AND ROCK PRAIRIE ROAD, PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; DECLARING A 
PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 

PART I :  That the "Comprehensive Plan of the City of College Station" be amended by 
amending the "Land Use Plan" as set out in Exhibits "A" and "B", for the 
identified area and made a part of this ordinance for all purposes. 

PART 2: That if any provisions of any section of this ordinance shall be held to be void or 
unconstitutional, such holding shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining 
provisions or sections of this ordinance, which shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

PART 3: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
chapter shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof 
shall be punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor 
more than Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00). Each day such violation shall 
continue or be permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense. Said 
Ordinance, being a penal ordinance, becomes effective ten (1 0) days after its date 
of passage by the City Council, as provided by Section 35 of the Charter of the 
City of College Station. 

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 7th day of August, 2006. 

ATTEST: APPROVED: 

CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary RON SILVIA, Mayor 

APPROVED: 

123



ORDINANCE NO. 

EXHIBIT "A" 

Page 2 

AMENDED AKEA OF 
COLLEGE STATION LAND lJSE MAP 

'That the "Comprehensive Plan" ofthe City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended by 
amending the College Station Land Use Plan Map as follows: 

The 5.0 1 acres generally located southeast of the intersection of Bradley Road and Rock Prairie 
Road is amended from Single Family Residential, Low Density to Retail Neighborhood, as 
shown on the attached Exhibit "B". 

124



ORDINANCE NO. 

EXHIBIT "B" 

Page 3 

125



August 7, 2006 
Regular Agenda Item 

Comprehensive Plan Contract 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding the 
approval of a contract for consulting services (Contract #06-166) with Kendig Keast 
Collaborative for the preparation of Phase I of a new Comprehensive Plan, in the 
amount of $93,985. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends the approval of the attached contract for 
consulting services by Kendig Keast Collaborative (KKC) for Phase I of the 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 
 
Summary: Phase I of the Comprehensive Plan update includes the creation of 'A 
Goals and Policies Report,' including the overall goals and objectives of the 
Comprehensive Plan, as well as the goals and policies relating to land use and 
development, urban growth, and transportation. 
 
The Phase I work tasks include the review of our current plans, policies and small 
area studies, field research to assess existing conditions, identification of community 
issues through public participation, and a community survey. 
 
Funding for Phase II is being requested as part of the FY 07 budget process.  
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: The total cost of Phase I of the Comprehensive Plan 
update is $93,985.  $75,000 was approved for Phase I as part of the FY ‘06 budget.  
The cost for completion of the Economic Development portion of Phase I is $7,500; 
staff will pursue a contingency transfer to cover this amount.  The remaining 
$11,485 needed to cover the cost of additional focus group meetings and a 
community survey requested by planning staff will be funded from salary savings 
from the Planning & Development Services' current fiscal year budget.  
 
Attachments: 
1. Firm Profile 
2. Contract 
 
 
 
 

126



Firm Profile 

Kendig Keast Collaborative (Lho n <15 icrrn1t.d as  I.JW Kcntlig, irlc. in Ilt~<r~rnht*r 1~182. ,111d 

I-rcr%n tly r r * n a r n ~ d  tr> r e f l t ~ t  tlw ~ c > l l , ~ b ~ l . ~ t ~ o ~ ~  c ) t  I - ~ ~ I I c '  1 I .  Ktlndig and Krct C. Kc,)st, AICI'. A.; I'rt~sidcut. 
I,dnc! dirt,rt\ J h i ~ l i l i  r j ~ ~ , i l ~ f i ~ d  s t a i t  in thc provisicri~ oc yl,lritiing 3crviccs in tht, ,lre;ls ot i ~ ~ r ~ ~ ~ > r ~ ~ i ~ ~ ~ t ~ . ; ~ t c  

plat~ning, grr l \ \mtl~ ijl,jn;lt;~~riit.nl, zoning ant1 l i j l ~ t l  u.;t. rcgi l l~~t  ions, dcvclc~pment i l~ ipa i t  ;II:,I~!..,I?. p.11.L- 

<111~1 ~.et-rt .~ti l~li  r~Ia.;ti~~- pl<~nnin;;, 1 ~ 1 1 ~ 1  pl~t in ing,  plt~nning suit\\ ,jrc ~ p p l i r ~ t i o n s ,  ~ 1 1 d  ,~drnit~~stt . , \ t io~l.  [ ' l l t y  

firm is prok~tl t b f  i l ~  tcputci tion fur providing ~-lir!lnts with higlily r. t~htorni/t>d ~ n d  rl..;pc~nsivc apprt>ac.l~cs t o  

innovativr !.tbt \,idblc planning so l~~ t ions .  ' I ' l i r ~  ~ ~ n i q t ~ c  a p p r o ~ c l i  i i 1 1 ~ l  l-l,~~nning prtlr7t1ss used by KKC is 
~ ~ ) L I I I L ~ L Y ~  in tlw cwr~o~lrngcrt~clnt o f  mt~aningtiil public participniion, ;l (lvilr undt:r.5;tarlrling oi p lanni t~g 

issucs and i r n ~ ~ l ~ ~ r i i e l l t ~ l t l ~ ~ t ~  optinns, and a direct lin kdge b c ~ i \ , ~ , ~ . n  yk111.. ~ n r l  t,rdin,lnces to t3ilsurc t h ~ t  

work prtlducts kjrt! poli tic;ill!. tcasiblc and thc)rtlughly irnplcnii~ntnblc. 

Depth of Experience 
L,anc I I .  Kcndig, IJrcsidc~-tt, hL1s rnorLa than 3.5 i-c3;rr.; cxpcricncc in p l ~ n n i n g  ,jricl gror\rtli rnarlngcmcnt. 

I-le has successfully worked for rcpon;rl ,ige11iiu5, icruntirs, citics, and tu\t7ns uf all sizes ,lnd planning 

envirunments. As a rt'si~lt of 111s yiLt3rs g c ~ v c r ~ ~ m c n t  scr\,icc, Mr. Kcndig is in t i i i i ,~ t~~Iy ,n\,art> nf thc 

issucs that cotlfront local c,ffic~als whcbn ttlcy tasu cnmplcx and difficult planning I S ~ I I L . ~  I ' ~ r t ~ ~ r i i ~ d ~ i t - v  

zoning, fur  inst,)ncc, was c o n c ~ ~ i v ~ ~ i  ,itld 11c1.c toprd by l,anc for Bucks County  in rCsponsLb f ~ )  wll~rrban 
g n ~ v t l i  problems that wcrt. n ~ l t  L i i l ~ q ~ ~ L ~ t c ' l !  m a n ~ g c d  by c o n ~ e n t i o n ~ i l  ~ o n i n g .  ~ f ) i ,~ - f i~ r t r~~ t~ t~ - t*  Z O ~ I I I I , < .  
A rn~hril-;ln 1'l;rnning .;4s,sc)ciati~~n, 1980.) 

l<rt:t C'. ktukt. :ZlC'I', Vice I'resitlent, juiticd Ihtl lirm 111 2003 as a principal and p;rrtnc.r lvitt~ hlr. hcl~d~;; .  

tlrpt 11.1s 17 yrar> r ~ i  cxpcricncc i l l  thc public dnd private .;c.ctor..; l iavin~;  ~rrjrkuri for a rc>giondl ~ : o ~ ~ n i i l  o f  

p,r ,\ ,1.17lnl~~n th i l l  Ccntral I(>wn (1 989-YO), tlw City ot C>lnIhc, K;ln,~;l:, ( 1 Y9P-05). J I + I ~  Wilbur Smith Associatt!~ 

( I  Y!J.T-U-;). Rret'? pr,It.ticr has tr,cuscd o n  c.ornpreht~i>~l\ c ~>l;lnning, land d c v c l o p n i c ~ ~ t  ordinanc.cs, Ik1nzl 

i13c <it~d tr,in>ptlrtd tion S ~ L I ~ ~ C S ,  parks ' ~ n ~ l  recrt~atirm ni,>stt.r plans, spccinl nrca plans, plan 
in i~ ) l c r~~c t i tn l lo~~ .  and public fi~cilitation. I3rt-t i s  co-author of hlccting I'roccdurus a n ~ l  1-idbility Issues for 

I'ublic OCficiials, published in t l ~ c  Luidc to Urban I'lanti~r~r in Texas Communities. He hc3s also madc 
p r~scn t~ i t ions  a t  foiir Niltiondj AI'A conf~rcnces  ,ir tt.t.11 &I.< rlilrllcrtlils statc and regional pI,jnniilg 
~-r,nfercnccs and ~ v o r k s h o p ~ .  l3rt.t hc35 17pcn rt.cognizt!d cacti y c ~  r qincc 1997 with slattlwidc ,jnd lvcdl 
awards For outstanding p l , m  and ~ K > I C " ~ + .  

Mac Birch, I'rincipal, has worked on o v e r  40 projccts over the pas1 1 2  yl.ar5 wit11 hKC. Ilc is an 

accomplished planner ~ 1 1 d  rc.c~>~nistld lucldcbr and innovator in the creatiun a n ~ l  IISL. of c u m p  t1.r r;uttrzrare 

applications, Sinrc 1992, I IC  I la? bee11 responsible fror the dcvolopmcnt and support ot thrcc >pccific, 
inttm-lct-based planning ~ o t t ~ v , ~ r c  product>: R a ~ i d R ~ g s l "  "Computcrizt.d Zoning Urdinancc" which has 

127



bccln i i i~ t~~l lc t l  in 27 rnmrnLlnitil..;>~ii~~~ii~~iti~~s across t11v 11~1tio11 ~ i i ~ c  I I , I L I ~ I ? ~  ('liirag(> \III\I,,~LILL>L, 5 ~ 1 7  1 ' 1 - ~ 1 1 i ~ i > ~ : t j ,  

fJrqr<tnn, atid I lilton l i cad Island); SAVi'S1\l, i111 i~ l~r* t ; r ;~~~%ri  r n . ~ p p i n ~  ; l i d  nir~~lr~lin:; kiitt~v~lrc llaii-kclgr,, 

, ~ n ~ l  hpp-l-l<AK1\l, a n  intc:mct basctl s!,stcn~ to1 mo~~il~,t . inq r 111% I.;\llanic, iii5ycitilrn ,~ncl I r : p ~ r t i r > y ,  I ~t 1,lnrf 

clsc ~ 1 1 ~ 1  buililing pclrmits. 

S d r ~ h  IJt~arsiln, Associntc I'ldnncr, joined Kent1 i;: Kt.n.L tl~,llabr>r,~ti\.c a:, ~ t 1  .\hso~i,ttt, 1'1,1111 Itnr tter . Sarah 

cnntribu te5 to K K C  hur cxpcricnctl worki~lg  in p~lblir: .lnd p s ~ i . ~ t c ~  ~ L ' L - ~ O Y  i lr~~~l~i;l , i t iorls.  I l t ' r  s~rcngth lics 

in thv rangc of project5 that shu has ~vorkt=d on  whiih II,IL t. I t ' q ~ l i r ~ ~ 1  s t ~ ~ l r l s  prohlt~lii!i-s~~(~ iclv~~tificilti(>i~ 

~ i i J  an;rl\,tii,il +kills, expcrtisc in .<tratt3gy d ~ ~ v t ~ l ~ ~ p r n c i ~ t .  ~ t ~ c l  c~\ccllctit i t>n~nli~l\i i , l t ior~ skrlls 

)oiiatI~on i;ro~.sh,~~is. A ~ s o i i d t ~  IJlannt!r, joincd Kcndig Kcdst Cc~tl,tbar,)ti~e. ,IS ,In Assoc.idte I'lannur 

i , l l l ~ > ~ ~ - l l ~ g  xt>\~ar,jl vc,~r ,  1 7 i  ~ ( ~ r n ~ ~ l u n i  ty ['lanning cxycsicnct. in tht, munic.ip,~l , in~l 11ur1-profit scctors. Jon 

,iLlrl> c ~ p t ' r i ~ n ~ c b  reid t t d  tv u~iivcrsity mastcr plans and watcrLront p i d l ~ n i ~ i ~ ,  i~ 1117 ,In ciiipl~dsis oti 

t ransptirt~litln and dcsign. I-It, also brirlgs his technical taxpi*ricncc rvith Ccographic [lllrlrmation Systcms, 

comrrltcr modcling, ant1 gr,~pllic ~ v c b  production cltasign. I lis arcas o f  tocus incluLic. ct~mprchcnsive 

pl.innlng, dcrclllprnei~t r : o ~ l e ~  and st,lndords, and grdphii. dtl5ign. 

Services 
K c l l ~ l i ~  Kci~st Coll,tborative provides planning stati for thc Illinois suburbs r,F Barrington Hills, Indi,ln 

CrccL, [Lakc Villa, ,ind Long Grove. -[-hest. conimr~ni ticls rang(: irorn low-dcnsity, rcsidcntinl conimlmi tic.5 

prntcc'tivc of bhcir cnvironmcnts to r,lpidly develupir~g dnd nlat~lre suburbs having a t ~ l l l  r ~ n g c  tit 

~ ~ n l p I ~ ) y ~ i i ~ n t  ,~nrl cnnlmc~rcial/rcsidcnLial nrtlns. KKC ~ v a s  rctaintd by tht~sc commui~i t~cs  bt'~rjl1~~' i t  

provi~lcs cte,lr, cuncisr, timely, and thorouglily profcssiunal dcvvlopmcnt rt.\,icw. I11 adrliti~)ii, thc firm 

c o n d ~ ~ c t s  rn,lic\r planiiir>g, n ~ n i n g ,  anrl other sprc i~ l  sti~dics tor llicsc clivnts. 

'rhV firm alsu prcjvidcs its clients tvitli innovative solutions to unlqilc (and not st, Lllnquc) pri,blcms. 

Or~linilncc revisior~s, special stud ics, ,lnd upda tcs to planning dr,cumt!nt.; ;lrLa othr!r scrvlccs pr~nridcd by 
thu firm. I:os cxamplc., working with private dcvclopers in Illinois, I,di~c is ; ~ t  tlrc tc-)refrunt r)t 

"collscr\,a!ion di!vclr,pmcnts," n strategy that can bind dt.\.t.lopt.rs tu site sp~citic' ptLjn5 ivitl,rlut tlits 

bi~rdcn of condi t i~n~i l  al~yrtwnls. Such work has kcpt hiin as  A Icadcr r)f contc5mpor,jry plL~nning, /otlillg. 

grtlwth managt.mcnt, ,intl cornputcr applicc>tianq in planning. 

Ide~~titicdtion ut n t -n~l lnluni  ty's I-harait17r ,2n J the, institution o f  dcsign ~otltr~ll . :  t i )  , ~ ~ I I I C I , ~  ,i dc.;ircd \ i<i1,11 

integrity art. otl1t:r drLeaq in whirl> h K c -  15 a lu;ldcr, l'hr, firln h,>.; dcvc!lopcd 311 a J v a n c ~ d  ~ C ~ I H I L T L I C  tor 
ct>mm~inity charaitcr ;~nalysis t h ~ t  h,i< now bt,cii r1st.d i l l  ,I \vide variety of jurisdictions dcro.;.; the n,iticln. 

The firm has nlimhcr r ) f  c u m p  tcr prt>Kl , ~ n i ~  tli,it ,iLltlrcns> cc lmplcx zoning and landscape i s s ~ ~ e s ,  impact 

analysis, tran<pi)rtntion, and non-point +<>uric palllition iqsues. 111 pnrticu l'ir, the firm is thc developer ot 
cnniputt.rizcd zoning orilinnnl-t.  tii it^ ~ r t l  % ~ ! l i t i ~  Pllt?; dncl a land use sccnarin modrling program known 

CIS Strafcgic Anillybi,. Vis~on t:\'i~l~:atic~n Svsturn (SAVES) th ,~t  l inks an  easily updated map with impact 

analvsis. 

128



Locations 
1 - h ~ ~  Iocatir>ns of our rdtic~.s i~~c.lu<lt- thi! cnrporalt1 clftlcc in Chicago, Illinois, and offices i l l  Sturgeon Ray, 
Wisconsin, drld Sugar Land, Texas. t)ur cnryointc officc is centrally I r ~ c a t ~ d  to proviiic c o ~ ~ v c n i t ~ n l  art-rbss 

[t> clic*nts across thc nation. 'I'htl firnj's ,~c.cn~~titin;: systt3tii is ct:n trali;rc:ci l o  cnsurc accurate '111d timely 

it~voiring and xc.uunt r-nan,~gcn-tcilt. Lt'hilt. ,111 ot thc ott'iCes m,lintnin a full ar ray  oi It:chnical and 5t,lfF 

~,uwu rccr;, tlic!?? LI ti1 in: iirm-rvicic ~.csou rccs to provide complctc prt1t'e5sion,jl schrv ict.5. 

Technology and Innovation 
I~inovation i s  our forte. I-hc f 1111 pi-ides itself in i t s  "lcuding cdge" npproarll tn crafting innovative yct 

pr,icticcll planning sr)l~~lions.  l , ~ ~ i c  con t in~~us  to bt. onc of the nation's i'espcctccl authurities utl thc 
furcCront ot: thc planning prut'essiun, I Iu is the authnr of 1'crfi)rtlrur;r-r. %ruri)rg (American Plailning 
Asst,ciation. 1980) and hds written nutneruus ,~rticlt.s fur I .and L s c  I.aw ,ind Zoning Iligcst, Planning 
Magaxint., Nd turcscapc hl;lgazi~irl, Urban i - a ~ ~ d ,  and Tht. U~.ban Lawycl-. Brct is ctl-,luthnr t ~ f  Mtacting 
I'rocc~l~~rcs ~ n d  I,iabili ty Issilcs for I'i~blii OCficials, puhli.;hcd in tlic C;uiclc to Urban I'lanninr in Ttlxas 
Communities. Hc is ~ l s u  011 the i ~ ~ t f r c ) i ~ t  of cdijcnti~ig ritij..cns and p ~ ~ h l i ~  otticialq through regional 
war kshops al-id na tiundl confercncta prusut~td ticms. 

The f i  I-in has se\,erdl pruyrictary cornpu tt!r appl iintions, inslud ing tlic Co1npi1 tcrizcd Zoning Ordi11anc.c 

(CZO), Strdtcgis Analysis: Vision I~va lu~t iun  Systcm (SAVl;S), and Appl'rack (applications tracking 

~ o f t w ~ ~ r e ) .  Thest> ~ p p l i c ~ t i o n s  have been installed in a vnricty of govcrnmc!nt sctfings throughout thc 
nation. Each appl icat io~~ is fuIIy c u s t o r n i ~ ~ ~ b l u  to nictxt t11c ~inique, indivirludl nec~ls of our 

Awards and Recognition 
I,,~nc t 1. Kcnriig, I'residcnt, and Brct C. Kcast, Vice I'rrsident, havr buutl rcsognii..ud tor quality results in 

plan m;lkitig, code drafting, and land design. 'l'he firm has rectlivud awards t r o m  the national 

~~rga~i iza t ion  of the American Planning Associdtion (APA),  state chapters of APA, the National 
Asst)ciatic~n of Cnuntics, anrl thtl Best in Amcrican Living Aw.ird from the N,ltiol-r,ll Humcbuilrlers 

Asst~ciatic~n, Bctter Homcs , ~ n d  C;arde~~s, ,md Professiondl I3uildt.r magazines. Thesc A wdrds cxcniplify 

thc firm's commitment t t ~  quality 1-csults that cxcce~i the ~xpcct~ltirlns of their clients and mcrit 

rccog~iition fur thcir innc~vati\,cncss, coin~rchc.nsivcncss, and successful outcomes. "I'hcir awards includc: 

National Awards 
Loudoun County, Virginia General Plan, Comprehensive Planning: SmaIl Jurisdiction, American 
Planning Association National Award, 1994. 

Ncw Castle County, Delaware, Comprchensivc Plan, National Association of Counties, 1988. 
Lake County, Illinois, Natural Resources IJlan and Zoning, NationaI Association of Counties, '1979. 
The Fields uf Long Grove (160-acre residentiaI development), Best in American Living, NationaI 
Homebuilders Association, Bcttcr Homes and Gardens, and lJrofessional Builder magazines. 

State and Local Awards 
Rosenberg Parks and Recreation Master Plan, Houston Section, American Planning Ass'n, 2004 
Nacogdoches Comprehensive Plan Update, Texas Chapter, American Planning Association, 2003 
Kerrville, Texas "LINK to the Futt~re" Comprehensive Plan, Texas Chapter, American Planning 
Association, 2002 

Bastrop, Texas Comprehensive Plan, Texas Chapter, American Planning Association, 2001 
Lockhart, Texas 2020 Comprehensive Plan, Professional Planning Award, Central Texas Section, 
American PIanning Association, 2000. 

129



Starr C o u ~ ~ t y  Con~prehensive Colonia Study and I'lan, I IonorabIe Mention Award, Texas Chapter, 
Amcrican Planning Association, 2000. 

Kryan, Texas Compr~hensive Plan Update a n d  Municipal Annexation I'lan, C o i n ~ n u ~ ~ i t y  r ~ f  thc 
Year, Texds Chapter, American Planning Association, 2000. 

+ New Braunfcls, Tcxas New Millennium Plan, Texas Chapter, American Planning Association, 
1999. 

+ Sugar Land, Texas Co~nyrehensive Zoning Study, Texas Chapter, American I'lanning Assr)ciation, 
1998. 

Harlingen, Texas Vision 2020 Cr)mprchensive Plan, Texas Chapter, American Planning 
Associa tion, 1997. 

Publications 
Too Big, Boring, or UgIy: Planning and Design TooIs to Combat Monotony, the Too-big I.louse, 

and Teardowns, American Planning Association, PAS Report Number 528,1995. 
Perfnrmance Zoning, Lane Kendig, et al. Planners Press, Chicago, Illinois, 1980. 
Performance Zoning, Bucks County I'1211ning Commission, 1973. Revised and repri~~ted,  1976. 

"Traffic Sheds, Rural Highway Capacity, and Growth Management," with Stcyhcn Tr~ckncll, 
Amcrican I'lanning Association, Planning Ad visury Servictl, Iieport N uirlber 485, MA rch 1999. 

"Computerized Zoning: The Future Is Now," ttrith Bi-ian Blrlcsscr, 1,anJ Use I,,lw < ~ n d  Zoning 
iligt", Amcrican I'lanning Asstlciation, April 1996, (Vol. 48, No. 4). 
"Meeting Procedures and Liability Issues for Public OliciaIs," Ciuidc to Urban I'l,inning i l l  Tcx,ls 

Comm~~nit i ts ,  1946. 
4 "Tomorrow's Planning Tools Today," with Marc Mylntt, % Manclgenien t Ideas, %ilckt.r Sys tcms' 

Mandgi~mcn t In fo  Scrviccs, July 1995 (Issue 31). 
"Stop the Insanity!" [,and Cstl I,acv and Zoning Iligust, American I'lanning Assr>ciation, January 
199.4, (Vol. 47, Nu. I) .  
"Pipe Dreams," I'lnnning, ir'ilncrican I'lanning Association, June 19S9. 

"Performance Zoning for Sensitive Land in Queen Anne's County, Maryland," 1;rhan I.anil, AugiisL 

1988. 

New Standards for Nonresidential Uses, A m c r i c n ~ ~  I'lanning Associdtion, I'AS lit~port N u m b c r  405, 

19x7. 

"Why Consider Fishing in Urban-Suburban Planning," Urhan ITisl~rng Symposium I'rt~cet.dings, The  
Amurican 1~'isI~urics Sociuty, 1984. 

"Performance Guaranties," Land Usc 1.aw ,lnd Zoning Uigcst, Fcbruary 19R3, Vol. 35, N u .  2. 

"Designer'sNotebnok,"Nr7[urcS~~ip~,S~p.1981,No~. I981,Jan.1YX2,May 1982. 
"Uevelopers and Performance Zoning" Urban Land, January 1982, (Vol. 4, Nu. 1 ) .  

"Performance Zoning - An Alternative to Euclidian Zoning," Planning 1977. 

"TUIZ - a IJragmatist's View," 'l'hc Urban l,awycr, S ~ ~ r n n i e r  1977, (VoI. C) Nn. 3). 
* "Carrying Capacity as a Planning 'Tool," Lrban Land, I3ccember 1977. 

"Community Planning: A Retrospective Evaluation," Bucks Countv Planning Comn>issic~n, 1974. 

130



CONSULTANT CONTRACT 

This Contract is by and between the City of College Station, a Texas Municipal Home- 
Rule Corporation (the "City ") and Kendig Keast Collaborative (KKC), a Texas Corporation 
(the "Contractor"), whereby Contractor agrees to perform and the City agrees to pay for the work 
described herein. 

ARTICLE I 

1.0 1 This Contract is for Consulting Services for the Comprehensive Plan Update (the 
"Project"). The scope and details of the work to be provided to the City by Contractor are set 
forth in Exhibit '&A'' to this Contract and are incorporated as though fully set forth herein by 
reference. Contractor agrees to perform or cause the performance of all the work described in 
Exhibit 

1.02 Contractor agrees to perform the work described in Exhibit "A" hereto and the 
City agrees to pay Contractor a fee based on the rates set forth in Exhibit '&B" to this Contract 
for the services performed by Contractor. The invoices shall be submitted to the City following 
the 15th day and the last day of each month. The payment terms are net payable within thirty 
(30) calendar days of  the City's receipt of the invoice. Upon termination of this Contract, 
payments under this paragraph shall cease, provided, however, that Contractor shall be entitled 
to payments for work performed in accordance with this Contract before the date of termination 
and for which Contractor has not yet been paid. 

1.03 The total amount of payment, including reimbursements, by the City to 
Contractor for all services to be performed under this Contract may not, under any 
circumstances, exceed Ninety Three Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty-Five and NOll 00 Dollars 
($93,985). 

1.04 The City may from time to time request changes in the scope and focus of the 
activities, investigations, and studies conducted or to be conducted by Contractor pursuant to this 
Contract, provided, however, that any such change that in the opinion of Contractor, the City 
Manager, or the City's Project Manager varies significat~tly from the scope of the work set out 
herein and would entail an increase in cost or expense to the City shall be mutually agreed upon 
in advance in writing by Contractor and the City's Project Manager. Written change orders may 
be approved by the City Manager or his delegate provided that the change order does not 
increase the amount set forth in paragraph 1.03 of this Contract to more than Fifty Thousand 
Dollars ($50,000.00). Changes in the scope which would require an expenditure by the City of 
more than Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00) shall be approved in advance by the City 
Council. Any request by the Contractor for an increase in the Scope of Services and an 
increase in the amount listed in paragraph 1.03 of this Contract shall be made and 
approved by the City prior to the Contractor providing such services or the right to 
payment for such additional services shall be waived. 

Page 1 
CRC 3/16/00 
Contract No. 06-166 
cia: ;bidJle~ormol!06 b~dt 106-01 - 114-99:06-85 $q 2006 compreh~nstve plun updare;k contract 06- 166.doc 

7,11'06 

131



1.05 Except as provided in Article VI hereinbelow, the Contractor shall complete all of 
the work described in Exhibit "A" by the dates set forth below. 

-Phase I services will be complete by March 2007, assuming contract execution 
and project initiation in August 2006. 

1 -06 Time is of the essence of this Contract. The Contractor shall be prepared to 
provide the professional services in the most expedient and efticient manner possible in order to 
complete the work by the times specified. 

1.07 At any time, the City may terminate the Project for convenience, in writing. At 
such time, the City shall notify Contractor, in writing, who shall cease work immediately. 
Contractor shall be compensated for the services performed. In the event that the City terminates 
this Contract for convenience. the City shall pay Contractor for the services performed and 
expenses incurred prior to the date of termination. 

1.08 Contractor promises to work closely with the City Manager or his designee (the 
"Project Manager") or other appropriate City officials. Contractor agrees to perform any and all 
Project-related tasks reasonably required of it by the City i n  order to fulfill the purposes of the 
work to be performed. The work of Contractor under this Contract may be authorized by the 
Project Manager in barious phases as set forth in Exhibit "A." 

1.09 In all activities or services performed hereunder, the Contractor is an independent 
contractor and not an agent or employee of the City. The Contractor, as an independent 
contractor, shall be responsible for the final product contemplated under this Agreement. Except 
for materials furnished by the City, the Contractor shall supply all materials, equipment and 
labor required for the execution of the work on the Project. The Contractor shall have ultimate 
control over the execution of the work under this Contract. The Contractor shall have the sole 
obligation to employ, direct, control, supervise, manage, discharge. and compensate all of its 
employees and subcontractors, and the City shall have no control of or supervision over the 
employees of the Contractor or any of the Contractor's subcontractors except to the limited 
extent provided for in this Contract. Contractor shall be liable for any misrepresentations. Any 
negotiations by the Contractor on the City's behalf are binding on the City only when within the 
scope of work contained herein and approved by the City. 

ARTICLE I1 

2.01 The City shall direct Contractor to commence work on the Project by sending 
Contractor a "letter of authorization" to begin work on the Project. 

2.02 Upon receipt of the letter of authorization to begin work on the implementation of 
the Project. Contractor shall meet with the City for the purpose of determining the nature of the 

Page 2 
CRC 31 1 6/00 
Contract No. 06-166 

: hrdjilrjnrmal:06 blah 106-01 - 06-99106-85 $q 2006 compreherr lmc pion Llpdate;kkc COnIMCI 06- l66.doc 

; , I 1  U6 

132



Project, including but not limited to the following: meeting with the City's staff to coordinate 
Project goals, schedules, and deadlines; coordinating data collection; briefing the City's 
management staff; documenting study assumptions and methodologies; devising the format for 
any interim reports and the final report to the City. 

2.03 Contractor shall consult with the City and may, in some limited circumstances. 
act as the City's represet~tative, but it is understood and agreed by the parties that for all 
purposes related to this Contract, Contractor shall be an independent contractor at all times and 
is not to be considered either an agent or an employee of the City. 

ARTICLE 111 

3.0 1 As an experienced and qualified professional, Contractor warrants that the 
information provided by Contractor reflects high professional and industry standards, 
procedures, and performances. Contractor warrants the design, preparation of drawings, the 
designation or select ion of materials and equipment, the selection and supervision of personnel, 
the fitness and operation of its recommendations, and the performance of other services under 
this Contract, pursuant to a high standard of performance in the profession. Contractor warrants 
that it wit 1 exercise diligence and due care and perform in a good and workmanlike manner a1 1 o f  
the services pursuant to this Contract. Approval or acceptance by the City of any of Contractor's 
work product under this Contract shall not constitute, or be deemed, a release of the 
responsibility and liability of Contractor. its employees, agents, or associates for the exercise of 
skill and diligence necessary to fulfill Contractor's responsibilities under this Contract. Nor 
shall the City's approval or acceptance be deemed to be the assumption of responsibility by the 
City for any defect or error in the Prolect's work products prepared by Contractor, its employees, 
associates, agents, or subcontractors. 

3.02 Contractor shall keep the City informed of the progress of the work and shall 
guard against any defects or deficiencies in its work. 

3.03 Contractor shall be responsible for using due diligence to correct errors, 
deficiencies or unacceptable work product. Contractor shall, at no  cost to the City, remedy any 
errors, deficiencies or any work product found unacceptable, in the City's sole discretion, as 
soon as possible, but no longer than fifteen (1 5 )  calendar days after receiving notice of said 
errors, deficiencies or unacceptable work product. 

3.04 Contractor's work product shall be the exclusivc property of the City. Upon 
completion or termination of this Contract, Contractor shall promptly deliver to the City all 
records, notes. data, memorandum, models, and equipment of any nature that are within 
Contractor's possession or control and that are the City's property or relate to the City or its 
business. 

Page 3 
CRC 311 6/00 
Contract No. 06-1 66 
clo: :brdfileformul!O6 bids 106-01 - 06- W06-85 $q 2006 ccmprehens~ve plan +re :Ur confroc~ 06- 166.do.c 

7/11/06 

133



ARTICLE IV 

4.01 Indemnification. Contractor agrees to and shall indemnify and hold 
harmless and defend the City, its officers, agents, and employees from and against any and 
all claims, lasses, damages, causes of action, suits and liability of every kind, including all 
expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorney's fees, for in jury to or death of any person, 
for damage to any property, or for any breach of contract, arising out of, or in connection 
with the work done by Contractor under this Contract. In the event of personal injury to 
or death of Contractor' employees, such indemnity shall apply regardless of whether the 
claims, losses, damages, causes of action, suits or liability arise in whole or in part from the 
negligence of the City. Such indemnity shall not apply, however, to liability arising from 
the personal injury, death, or property damage of persons other than the Contractor or its 
employees where such liability is caused by or results from the negligence of the City, 

4.02 Contractor assumes full responsibility for the work to be performed 
hereunder and hereby releases, relinquishes, and discharges the City, its officers, agents, 
and employees from all claims, demands, and causes of action of every kind and character, 
including the cost of defense thereof, for any injury to or death of any person (whether 
employees of either of the parties hereto or other third parties) and any loss of or damage 
to property (whether property of either of the parties, their employees, o r  other third 
parties) that is caused by or alleged to be caused by, arising out of, or in connection with 
Contractor's work to be performed hereunder. This release shall apply regardless of 
whether said claims, demands, and causes of action are covered, in whole or in part, by 
insurance and regardless of whether such loss, damage, injury, or death was caused in 
whole or in part by the negligence of the City. 

ARTICLE V 
Insurance 

5.00 The (:ontractor shall procure and maintain at its sole cost  and expense for the 
duration of h s  _Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property 
that may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the 
Contractor, its agents, representatives, volunteers, ernpl~~ccs or subcontractors. The policies, limts 
and endorsements required are as set forth on Exhibit "C". 

ARTICLE VI 

6.01 At any time, the City may terminate the Project for convenience, in writing. At 
such time, the City shall notify Contractor. in writing, who shall cease work immediately. 
Contractor shall be compensated for the services perfomed. In the event that the City terminates 
this Contract for convenience, the City shall pay Contractor for the services performed and 
expenses incurred prior to the date of termination. 

Page 4 
CRC 31 1 6/00 
Contract No. 06-166 
c!o:!brdjile ~ur1nallO15 hrds~O&Ol - Ohi-PPi04-Aj dq 2006 comprehenr~re plan updafelkkc contract 06- I 6 6 . d ~  
7,'I I'll6 

134



6.02 No term or provision of this Contract shall be construed to relieve the Contractor 
of liability to the City for damages sustained by the City or because of any breach of contract by 
the Contractor. The City may withhold payments to the Contractor for the purpose of setoff until 
the exact amount of damages due the City from the Contractor is determined and paid. 

ARTICLE VTI 

7.01 This Contract has been made under and shall be governed by the laws of the State 
of Texas. The parties agree that performance and all matters related thereto shall be in Brazos 
County, Texas. 

7.02 Notices shall be mailed to the addresses designated herein or as may be 
designated in writing by the parties from time to time and shall be deemed received when sent 
postage prepaid U.S. Mail to the following addresses: 

City: 
City of College Station 
Attn: Jennifer Prochazka 
P.O. Box 9960 
College Station, Texas 77842 

Contractor: 
Kendig Keast Collaborative (KKC) 
Attn: Bret C. Keast 
5 14 Brook Street 
Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(28 1 )242-2960 

7.03. Contractor, its employees, associates or subcontractors shall perform all the work 
hereunder. Contractor agrees that all of its associates, employees, or subcontractors who work 
on this Project shall be fully qualified and competent to do the work described hereunder. 
Contractor shall undertake the work and complete it in a timely manner. 

7.04 The Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, 
regulations, ordinances, and other laws, including but not limited to the immigration Reform and 
Control Act (IRCA). The Contractor may not knowingly obtain the labor or services of an 
unauthorized alien. The Contractor, not the City, must verify eligibility for employment as 
required by IRCA. 

7.05 No waiver by either party hereto of any term or condition of this Contract shall be 
deemed or construed to be a waiver of any other term or condition or subsequent waiver of the 
same term or condition. 

Page 5 
CRC 3116100 
Contract No. 06-166 
clo: lbrdjile ~ormoi~O6 b1dsi06-0 I - 06-99\06-85 rfq 2006 comprehem~ve plan update lkkc confroc! 06- 166.doc 
7/11/06 

135



7.06 This Contract and all rights and obligations contained herein may not be assigned 
by Contractor without the prior written approval of the City. 

7.07 I f  any provision of this Contract shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for 
any reason, the remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable. If a court of 
competent jurisdiction finds that any provision of this Contract is invalid or unenforceable, but 
that by limiting such provision it may become valid and enforceable, then such provision shall be 
deemed to be written, construed, and enforced as so limited. 

7.08 This Contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between the City and 
Contractor and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or 
oral. This Contract may only be amended by written instrument approved and executed by the 
parties. 

7.09 The parties acknowledge that they have read, understood, and intend to be bound 
by the terms and conditions of this Contract. 

7.10 This Contract will be effective when signed by the last party whose signing makes 
the Contract fully executed. 

KENDIG KEAST COLLABORATIVE ClTY OF COLLEGE STATION 

By: 
Ron Silvia, Mayor 

Title: v! LG] ?='W%r 
Date: 7/11 O L  Date: 

ATTEST: 

Connie Hooks, City Secretary Date 

Page 6 
CRC 3/16/00 
Contract No. 06-166 
c lo. I bidfile~onnalifl6 bids1,0&fll - 06-9 9\06-85 rfq 2006 comprehensive plan updure lkkc contrucr 06-166.doc 

7/11/06 

136



APPROVED: 

Glenn Brown, City Manager 

I 
City Attorney 

Date 

Date 

Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer Date 

Page 7 
CRC 3116100 
Contract No. 06-166 
c!o:!b1djiIe~orml~06 bidsiO6-01 - 06-99106-85 rfq 2006 comprehenrive plan updore1&, colrrrorf 0 6 - 1 6 6 . d ~  
7!I 1/06 

137



Exhibit "A" 

Scope of Sewices 

The College Station Comprehensive Plan will be written with the user - elected and appointed 
officials, City staff, landowners and developers, and citizens - in mind. In other words, it will 
focus its attention on the key issues in the community, including those that exist today and those 
that are expected to emerge in the future. The emphasis of the plan will be to provide the 
guidance necessary for the community leaders to make informed, rational decisions. While 
many plans are general (and often times too general to serve their purpose) so as to 
accommodate the uncertainty of a changing future, the College Station Comprehensive Plan will 
be sufficiently general yet firm in direction and def iberate in action. 

Implementation will be emphasized throughout the plan development process. The plan will 
move beyond the typical goals and objectives to include specific recommendations to address 
community issues. Plan concepts and proposals will be tested along the way to make sure that 
there is a public acceptance and political will to implement and administer them. Without an 
effective implementation framework, the plan will not succeed in its purpose or merit the daily 
guidance that it is intended to provide. 

Staff Expectations 

Our priority is to establish a sound working relationship with the staff and leadership of the City. 
It is our goal to be viewed and to function as an extension of the local organizations, working 
seamlessly as a project team. The outcome of the process is reliant, in part, upon the 
involvement of City staff, including those working directly on the plan development process as 
well as those who will be responsible for its ultimate implementation. Our expectations of the 
City for providing assistance and direction throughout the duration of the processes for the 
Comprehensive Plan are as follows: 

Identify a single individual as the City's Project Director, who will serve as a primary point 
of contact and source of day-to-day work program direction for this collaborative planning 
effort involving City and Consultant personnel, resources, and capabilities. 
Provide all available data, maps, air photos, previous reportslplans/studies, and other 
information that is available to the City in digital format and is pertinent and necessary for 
development of each plan element. Prompt compilation and delivery of such resource 
materials to the consultant is an essential prerequisite for initiation of the Comprehensive 
Plan process and timely progress on various initial study tasks. The City will reproduce all 
materials such that they will not require return upon project completion. 
Based upon guidance provided by the Consultant, make contacts with agencies and 
organizations for data collection and coordination purposes, obtain necessary data and 
electronic maps, arrange meetings as needed, and make these entities aware of the 
comprehensive planning process. 

4 Ensure that key City personnel, advisory board members, and elected officials will 
participate as needed in the planning process and be available upon request, through 
arrangements made by the City's Project Director, to provide information and referrals and 

Page 8 
CRC 311 6/00 
Contract No. 06-1 66 
cio: 1brdfileiformall06 bidslob-01 - 06-99\0645 t$q 2006 comprehensrve pion updole'& contract 06-166,doc 

7'1 1/06 

138



offer opinions, insights, and suggestions that are necessary for development of the various 
plan elements. This will include potential formal or informal meetings and briefings with 
City Council as specified in this Scope of Services. 
Immediately upon project initiation, the City will provide a detailed list of spatial data and 
mapping that the City can make available for the project, including data sets and 1ayerslGIS 
coverages already developed/maintained by the City for its entire planning area or readily 
available to the City from other sources, such as the Brazos County Appraisal District. 
Availability of a workable base map is an essential prerequisite for initiation of the 
Comprehensive Plan process and timely progress on various initial study tasks. 
Reproduce and forward each draft project submittal provided via E-mail by the consultant to 
each CPAC member and key City staff members. In addition, each draft deliverable will be 
provided to the City Council for courtesy review and discussion as the plan update process 
proceeds. An item should be added to the Planning Commission and City Council agendas 
throughout the duration of the comprehensive planning process to provide ongoing 
discussion opportunities for the Commission and Council and to allow for overall direction 
of the plan update. City staff will be responsible for providing briefings to the Commission 
and Council at regular intervals throughout the process. 
Conduct public information activities in conjunction with major public meetings and other 
fitting project milestones. The City will be responsible for news media contacts, preparation 
and distribution of news releases and any other public information materials, and posting of 
meeting notices and project information and updates on the City's internet home page. 
Use the City's Web page to disseminate information and inform, update and educate the 
public about the ongoing comprehensive planning process. The consultant will provide 
already-completed Microsoft Word documents or ArcView GIs  maps in an Adobe *.pdf 
format, which can be easily integrated into the City's Webpage. 
Organize, appoint, and provide administrative support for the CPAC. One or more members 
of Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council should be included for liaison and 
tracking purposes throughout the project. The City's support services will include arranging 
meeting locations, preparing and distributing meeting notices, and preparing and reproducing 
agendas and other handouts. The City will also provide three-ring binders with section 
dividers for all CPAC members, involved City officials and staff, and others as needed for 
purposes of organizing and maintaining project materials throughout the process. The 
project notebooks should include rosters and contact information for members of the CPAC, 
Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council as well as key City staff plus the C 
detailed project schedule. The consultant will be responsible for presentations and 
preparation of necessary handouts or graphic aids for all meetings. The consultant will 
provide one (I) reproducible original of any handouts or other meeting or notebook materials 
for reproduction and distribution by the City. 
Arrange and provide use of public meeting facilities for each scheduled public involvement 
event and meeting identified in this Scope of Services, including adequate setup for 
presentations (sound system, screen or white wall, reduced lighting). The City's support 
services will include providing public and news media notification of public meetings, 
producing/mailingldistributing notices, preparing and reproducing agendas and other handout 
materials, providing sign-in sheets and otherwise documenting meeting attendance and 

Page 9 
CRC 3/16/00 
Contract No. 06-1 66 
cio: I bidfilefofonnallfl6 hrds!O6-01 - 06-99\0645 fq 2006 compmhensrve plan updare lkkc conrract 06-1 66.doc 
7/I I:06 

139



providing refreshments. The consultant will be responsible for presentations and preparation 
of necessary graphic aids for all meetings. The City will also be responsible for inviting 
members of City Boards and Commissions and representatives of other key agencies and 
community organizations to attend public meetings related to the plan update process. 
Commit the necessary resources to adequately prepare for and promote the Citizens' 
Congress to ensure significant attendance, participation, and media coverage. The City 
might consider inviting other key community organizations to co-sponsor or "co-host" the 
event and provide further logistical support. The City's responsibilities will include securing 
a meeting location with adequate setup for large gatherings and presentations (sound system, 
screen or white wall, reduced lighting). creation and distribution of promotional posters 
and/or flyers, preparing and distributing any other public information materials, publicizing 
the event through informal networks and "word of mouth" means, encouraging major 
businesses and institutions to highlight the event on high-profile marquee signs and message 
boards, making arrangements for snackslbeverages and entertainment (school choir or 
orchestra, local musician, etc.), providing greeters and City staff or volunteers to staff a sign- 
in table, assigning City staff to assist with any planned small-group breakout sessions, 
arranging for City officials to welcome attendees and provide brief opening remarks, inviting 
any guest speakers as needed, arranging one or more door prizes (optional), and reproducing 
a progradagenda for the event to include an insert or "tear-off' form for submitting written 
comments and ideas. KKC will provide a checklist and other guidance and sample materials 
based on its experience in conducting and facilitating many similar events in other 
communities. 

Project Schedule, Reporting and Trips 

KKC will work with City staff to develop a workable and detailed project schedule for the 
Comprehensive Plan that ensures steady progress and prompt results while assuring adequate 
time for citizen and stakeholder involvement and meaningful review and comment prior to 
formal public hearings and adoption procedures. Phase I services will be complete by February 
2007, assuming contract execution and project initiation in July 2006. 

KKC will provide monthly progress reports to the City, which will describe the project status 
and document significant work accomplished and activities scheduled for the next progress 
report period. As per the project schedule, the Project Manager will provide a mid-point briefing 
to the City Council as to the status of the plan and its proposals. 

Final Deliverables 
KKC will provide deliverables at the conclusion of each task of the Comprehensive Plan 
project. These deliverables will facilitate Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee (CPAC) 
working meetings. periodic releases of information to the media and public, and the orderly 
completion of the project. All interim project deliverables will be provided to the City in 
Adobe PDF format for reproduction and distribution to the CPAC, Planning Commissioners, 
City Council, and appropriate City staff members. The electronic versions will also be 
suitable for posting on the City's Webpage. 

Page 10 
CRC 311 6/00 
Contract No. 06-166 
clo: ibrdfile yormnilU6 bidr!06-01 - 06-99\06-85 4q 2006 comprehensive plan uph~e;kkc contracr 06- 16f.,iac 
7,'11/06 

140



Electronic files on compact disk for all Phase I documents in their original format (in 
Microsoft Word, Adobe PDF and ESRI compatible formats). which would include all 
supporting graphics, tables, illustrations, maps, and other elements of Phase 1. 

Phase I 

The first phase will focus on the overall vision and policy guidance, which will be gained 
through the input of and interaction with the community. This phase will also include a sufficient 
amount of background and analysis so as to allow the Consultant Team to become familiar with 
the conditions and characteristics of the community and its planning area. 

Phase I Background, Vision and Policy Formulation 

Task 1 - Review of Existing Plans, Reports, Studies, Maps, and Relevant Planning Data 

The first step in the process will be to perform an initial collection and analysis of related 
planning documents and other information to be used throughout the duration of the project. 
KKC is interested in gathering and reviewing all relevant local, county, regional and state plans, 
previous studies impacting the City and its planning area, data and information maintained by 
the City such as numbers of building permits and all available mapping. This information will 
form a resource library for the Consultant Team to use at applicable points throughout the 
process. 

Task 2 - Review of the I997 Comprehensive Plan 

The 1997 Comprehensive Plan and other significant studies and plan documents will be valuable 
sources of information that will be used in the creation of the new plan document. The earlier 
plan and each of the other documents will be useful in gaining an understanding about the 
community's history, its planning practices, and its intended hture. Specifically, items such as 
the pattern of growth. outlying development, historic demographic and economic data, 
population trends and projections. documentation of existing facilities and services, goals and 
policy guidelines, identification of improvement needs and implementation recommendations 
will be used in forming the basis for the new Comprehensive Plan. Documents of this nature are 
telling of the community's values and expectations for its future. For this reason, any policy 
guidance or recommendations that continue to warrant consideration will be carried forward into 
the new plan. 

Task 3 - Field Reconnaissance and Existing Conditions Assessment 

To gain an essential understanding of the conditions and characteristics of the community, KKC 
will conduct an initial phase of field reconnaissance and existing conditions assessment. This 
initial phase will be expanded upon during Phase 11 of the project. The Phase I analysis will 
include the following: 
1. Use and verification of  the City's most recent existing land use inventory. This wilt include 

field verification to ensure sufficient accuracy and appropriate classification of land uses. 

Page 1 1 
CRC 31 1 6100 
Contract No. 06-166 
clo  ~~r~fiIe~onnu1~06 brdslO6-01 - 0699106-85 flq 2006 comprehenrrw plan &m."kkc contrm! 06-16d.doc 

1 1  06 

141



2. Advanced analysis of the existing land use data to evaluate the character of development, 
which will still relate to the use of land but distinguish it physical character due to the density 
and intensity of use. etc. 

3. Gather and analyze data on key economic indicators to develop a picture of the current 
economic conditions. 

4. Review and familiarity with the existing transportation system, including streets, trails and 
sidewalks, and public transportation. 

5 .  Familiarity with the system of parks and greenways. 

Task 4 - Community Issues Identification 

Public participation is an essential part of preparing a Comprehensive Plan to ensure that the 
plan reflects the values and priorities of the City and its residents. A broad cross-section of 
citizens (including those involved in local organizations, representatives from local and regional 
coordinating agencies, and residents) will be involved throughout the plan development process 
to provide input and react to plan proposals toward defining the City's future. It will be 
important for a variety of techniques to be used to draw participation from all facets of the City 
representing all persons geographically, econon~ical 1 y. and socia I ly. The ultimate goal is to 
create a constituency of persons who have invested time and energy into the future plan and are, 
thereby, committed to participating in the plan's successful implementation. 

The public will be involved throughout the plan development process to ensure that the plan 
accurately reflects their intentions for the future of the community. Beginning with key person 
interviews, followed by a Citizens' Congress to solicit the participation of the whole communiry, 
proceeding through a series of CPAC meetings toward final review and consideration, residents 
are the cornerstone of the process. 

Phase I task activities will include: 

1. Conduct a project start-up meeting with Department Directors and key staff members to 
review the work elements, detailed project schedule, and other important project logistics. 

7. Facilitate over the course of two days interviews with small groups of community 
stakeholders to solicit their involvement and to invite their ideas and opinions. The small 
groups will be organized to provide input into each element of the plan, including elected and 
appointed officials of both College Station and Bryan as well as Brazos County, 
representatives of  the University, school district, convention and visitor's bureau, civic 
groups and organizations. major business and land owners, neighborhood groups and 
associations, transportation groups, parks and recreation advocates, environmental and 
preservation groups. workforce development agencies, regional airports, utility companies 
and other service providers. and other locally defined interest groups. 

3. Conduct three (3) meetings with the CPAC to kick-off and introduce the planning process, 
review the comments and outcomes of the public meetings. and to review and respond to the 
Goals and Policies Report. Additional meetings facilitated by City staff may also be held. 

Page 12 
CRC 311 6/00 
Contract No. 06-166 
clo - ibrdfile~ormal!O6 bldsiO6-01 - 06-99106-85 $q 2206 comprehenr~re plan updnrelkkc contract 06- 166.doc 

7'1 1M6 

142



4 Conduct three (3) briefings of the Planning and Zoning Commission to maintain their close 
involvement in the plan development process and to provide regular opportunities for the 
Commission members to provide direct input. 

5 .  Hold a Citizens' Congress to enroll participants in the process and to gain valuable input to 
identify community issues, improvement needs, and priorities. In addition to a presentation, 
small-group breakout sessions will be used to encourage discussion of specific topics and 
areas. This significant community event is vital in receiving input toward the development of 
the community vision and the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan. 

6. Conduct an extended joint workshop with the CPAC and Planning Commission to overview 
the draft Goals and Policies Report and provide an opportunity for their detailed review and 
consideration for recommendation to the City Council. 

7. Present a final draft Goals and Policies Report at a public hearing before the City Council. 

Task 5 - Conduct a Community Survey 

Upon the request of the City, on an additional services basis, KKC will prepare and conduct a 
survey to solicit the input of the broader community regarding their attitudes and perceptions of 
the community and its physical development. 

The Consultant Team will design and perform consumer research to measure leveb of support 
for various city planning initiatives and issues. The survey will be designed to address perceived 
positives and negatives associated with possible initiatives. The topics will relate specifically to 
the scope of the Comprehensive Plan, the content of which will be determined in close 
coordination with the City. Findings describing degrees of knowledge, current percept ions and 
attitudes toward future endeavors will be reported according to demographic segments of the 
resident population. 

Direct Mail survey - Questionnaire included with utility bill mailing 
+ Time of completion is estimated to be 6+ weeks 

City responsible for providing pre-addressed return envelopes, outgoing and return 
postage, printing of questionnaire, handling - sample size/procedure, inserting and 
mailing questionnaire, and return envelope. 
Consulting costs include: 
I .  Questionnaire construction 
2. Editing, coding and processing of returns 
3. Data analysis and report 

The Consultant will design the sample and questionnaire instrument, manage the interviewing 
process, edit completed surveys, code and tabulate responses and complete the analysis and 
summary report. 

Page 13 
CRC 31 1 6/00 
Contract No. 06-166 
c!o: lbr#le ~oimull06 bidslO6-01 - 06-99 106-85 rjq 2006 comprehensr~,e plan update lkkc contrarf Vfi- 166,doc 

7/11/04 

143



Phase I Deliverables 

A Goals and Policies Report will be developed and issued as a deliverable of Phase I .  This report 
will be issued as an Adobe PDF, suitable for printing and posting on the City's Webpage. The 
deliverable will address the overall goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan as well as 
the goals and policies relating to land use and development, urban growth, and transportation. 
Electronic files on compact disk for all documents it1 their original format (in Microsol? Word, 
Adobe PDF and ESRI compatible formats) will also be submitted to the City. 

Page 14 
CRC 3/16/00 
Contract No. 06- 166 
c1,o- I b1d(ile~ormal!O6 bid 106-01 - 06-99!06-85 rj4q ?(I06 comprehensive pian I r p d a r t p  1A.k conlract Od- I66.doc 
7;l I '06 

144



Exhibit "B" 

Payment Terms 

Payment is a fixed fee in the amount listed in Article 11 of this Contract. This amount shall be 
payable by the City pursuant to the schedule listed below and upon completion of the services 
and written acceptance by the City. 

Schedule of Payment for each task: 

Task 1 - Review of Plans and Relevant Data 
Task 2 - Review of 1997 Plan 
Task 3 - Field Reconnaissance 
Task 4 - Community Issues Identification 
Task 5 - Report Preparation 
Total Professional Fees 

Reimbursable Expenses (travel and subsistence) $ 4,525 
Reimbursable Expenses (reproduction, supplies, etc) $ 1,500 

Direct Mail Survey (included with utility billing) $ 9,000 

GRAND TOTAL $93,985 

Page 15 
CRC 31 1 6/00 
Contract No. 06-1 66 
cio. IbidfilelfonnoliO6 bidsl06-fll - 06-9910H5 fq 21006 rorrrprehr.nsr~r. plrln updmelkkc conlracr 06-166 dot. 

7/11/06 

145



Exhibit "C" 

Insurance Requirements and 
Certi ficate(s) of Insurance 

Page 16 
CRC 3/ 1 6/00 
Contract No. 06-1 66 
cio. 1brdfile~oformullO6 bi&!06-01 - 06-99\06-85 rJq 22006 comprehansrre pion updutelkkc conzracr 06-i66,doc 

7'1 1/06 

146



Insurance Requirements 

1.  The Contractor agrees to maintain the types and amounts of insurance required in this 
Contract throughout the terrn of the Contract. The following insurance policies shall be 
required: 

(a) Commercjal General Liability 
(b) Business Automobi te Liability 
( c )  Workers' Compensation 

2. For each of these policies, the Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary 
insurance with respect to the City, its officials, employees and volunteers. Any insurance 
or self-insurance maintained by the City, its officials, employees or volunteers, shall be 
considered in excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute to it. 
Certificates of insurance and endorsements shall be furnished to and approved by the 
City's Risk Manager before any letter of authorization to commence planning will issue 
or any work on the Project commences. No terrn or provision of the  indemnification 
provided by the Contractor to the City pursuant to this Contract shall be construed or 
interpreted as limiting or othenvise affecting the terms of the insurance coverage. All 
Certificates of Insurance and endorsements shall be furnished to the City's 
Representative at the time of execution of this Agreement, attached hereto as 
Exhibit W", and approved by the City before work commences. 

3. The Contractor shall include all subcontractors as additional insureds under its policies or 
shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements for each subcontractor. All coverages for 
subcontractors shall be subject to all of the requirements stated herein. 

4. General Requirements Applicable to All Policies. 

(a) Only insurance carriers licensed and admitted to do business in the State of 
Texas will be accepted. 

(b) Deductibles shall be listed on the certificate of insurance and are acceptable 
only on a "per occurrence" basis for propeq damage only. 

(c) "Claims made" policies will not be accepted, escept for Professional 
Liability insurance. 

(d) Each insurance policy shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be 
suspended, voided, canceled, or reduced in coverage or in limits except 
after thirty (30) calendar days prior written notice has been given to the 
City of College Station by certified mail, return receipt requested. 

Page 17 
CRC 31 I 6/00 
Contract No. 06-166 
c!o: !b1djilejormalifl6 bidsl0617 I - 06-99\06-85 rJq 2006 conlprehensive pplon updotelkkc contract 06- 166 doc 

7/I I /fl6 

147



( e )  Upon request, certified copies of all insurance policies shall be furnished to 
the City. 

(f) The certificates of insurance shall be prepared and executed by the 
insurance company or its authorized agent. Each certificate shall contain 
the following provisions and warranties: (a) that the insurance company is 
licensed and admitted to do business in the State of Texas; (b) that the 
insurance policy is underwritten on forms provided by the Texas State 
Board of Tnsurance or ISO; ( c )  all endorsements and coverages according to 
the requirements of this Contract; (d) the form of notice of cancellation. 
tem~ination, or change in coverage provisions; and (e) original 
endorsements affecting coverage required by this Contract. 

(g) The City of College Station, its officials, employees, and volunteers are to 
be added as "Additional Insureds" to the Commercial General Liability and 
Business Automobile Liability Policies. The coverage shall contain no 
special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the City. its 
otXc ials, employees, and volunteers. 

5. Commercial (General) Liability requirements: 

(a) Coverage shall be written by a carrier with an "B+:VIIW or better rating in 
accordance with the current Best Key Rating Guide. 

(b) Minimum Combined Single Limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence per project 
for bodily injury and property damage with a $2,000,000 annual aggregate 
limit. 

(c) Coverage shall be at least as broad as insurance Service's Office Number 
CG 00 01. 

(d) No coverage shall be deleted from the standard policy ivithout notification 
of individual exclusions being attached for review and acceptance. 

( e )  The coverage shall include but not be Iimited to: premisesloperations; 
independent contracts, products/completed operations, contractual liability 
(insuring the indemnity provided herein). and where exposures exist, 
"Explosion Collapse and Underground" coverage. 

(f) The City shall be named as an additional insured and the policy shall be 
endorsed to waive subrogation and to be primary and non contributory. 

6. Business Automobile Liability requirements: 

(a) Coverage shall be written by a carrier with an "B+:VII" or better rating in 
accordance with the current Best. Key Rating Guide. 

(b) Minimum Combined Single Limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily 
injury and property damage. 

Page 18 
CRC 3/16/00 
Contract No. 06-166 
r:o, ibr<lile~ormal:06 btdslO6-01 - 06-99\06-85 <q 2206 ccmprthrnsrv~ plan updotelkkc contracl06-166.doc 

7 I t  06 

148



(c) The Business Auto Policy must show Symbol 1 in the Covered Autos 
portion of the liability section in Item 2 of the declarations page. 

(d) The coverage shall include owned, leased or rented autos, non-owned 
autos. any autos and hired autos. 

7. Workers' Compensation Insurance requirements: 

(a) PursuanttotherequirementssetforthinTitle28,Section 110.110of 
the Texas Administrative Code, all employees of the Contractor, the 
Contractor, all employees of any and all subcontractors, and a11 other 
persons providing services on the Project must be covered by a 
workers' compensation insurance policy: either directly through their 
employer's policy (the Contractor's, or subcontractor's policy) or 
through an executed coverage agreement on an approved TWCC form. 
Accordingly, if a subcontractor does not have his or her own policy 
and a coverage agreement is used, Contractors and subcontractors 
must use that portion of the form whereby the hiring contractor agrees 
to provide coverage to the employees of the subcontractor. The 
portion of the form that would otherwise allow them not to provide 
coverage for the employees of an independent contractor may not be 
used. 

(b) The worker's compensation insurance shall include the following terms: 

(i)  Employer's Liability limits of $1,000,000 for each accident is 
required. 

(ii) "Texas Waiver of Our Right to Recover From Others Endorsement, 
WC 42 03 04" shall be included in this policy. 

(iii) Texas must appear in Item 3A of the Worker's Compensation 
coverage or ltem 3C must contain the following: All States except 
those listed in Item 3A and the States of NV, ND. OH, WA, WV, 
and WY. 

(c) Pursuant to the explicit terms of Title 28, Section 1 10.1 I O(c)(7) of the Texas 
Administrative Code, this Agreement, the bid specifications, this Agreement, and 
all subcontracts on this Project must include the terms arid conditions set forth 
below, without any additional words or changes, except those required to 
accommodate the specific document in which they are contained or to impose 
stricter standards of documentation: 

A. Defini f ions. 

Page 19 
CRC 3/16/00 
Contract No. 06-166 
c lo. ',btd~le~~rrrml106 bidslO6-171 - 06-99\06-85 rfq 201% comprrlr?n~r+e plan update lkkc contract 06.166 dor- 

7'1 11 06 

149



Certificate o f  coverape ("'certificdte ") - A copy of a certificate of insttrance, 
a certicate of nuthoriw to self-insure issued by the Texas Workers' 
Compensation Commission, or a coverage agreement (TWCC-8 1, TWCC- 
83, or TWCC-84), showing statutoty workers ' con~pelzsation insurance 
coverage for the person's or entiv's employees providing services on a 
projecE, for the duration of the project. 

Duration of the aroiect - includes the tittle fiorn the beginning of the work 
on the project until the Contractor Wperson's work on the project has been 
completed and accepted by rhe governmental entity. 

Perso~rs providing services 011 the project (''subcon~actors" in 6 406.096 
Iqf the Tr~-as Labor Code Jl - inclildes all persons or entities performing all 
or par1 of the services the Contractor has undertaken ro perform on the 
project, regardless of whether that person contracted directly with the 
Contractor and regardless of whether thnt person has employees. This 
includes, without limitutiopa, independent Contractors, subcontructors, 
leasing companies, motor carriers, ow ~~er-operators, emp Eoyees of sty 

such entity, or employees uf any entig w hicb furnishes persons to provide 
services on the project. "Services" include, without limitation, providing. 
hauling, or delivering equipment or materials, or providing la bar, 
transportation, or orher service related to a project. "Services" does not 
include activities unrelnted ro the project, such as food/beveruge vendors, 
oflice sltpp(v deliveries, arid delivery of portable roilets. 

B. The Contractor shall provide cot7ercrge, based on proper reporting of 
classifcation codes and payroll amolrtzts and filing of any coverage 
agreements, that meets the sfututoty requirements of Texas Labor Code, 
Section 40 1.01 it441 for all employees of the Contractor providitrg senrices 
on the project. for the duratior? of rhe project. 

C. The Contractor must provide a cert@cate of coverage to the 
governmental entity prior to being awarded the contract. 

D. Vthe  covet4age period shown on the Contractor3 current certificate of 
coverage ends during the duration of the prdoject, the Contructor musr, 
prior to the end of the coverage period, file a Jlew certltificate of coverage 
with the governmental enrio* showing that coverage has been extended. 

Page 20 
CRC 311 6/00 
Contract No. 06-1 66 
ciu: I bidfle~ormallfl6 hidsl06-0 1 - 06- 99:06YS rjq 2006 comprehensive plan updare I& cc>nrr.ur-r 06-166.doc 

7,11'06 

150



E. The Cont~.actor shall o brain from each person providing services on a 
project. and provide to the governmental entity: 

I a certificate of coverage, prior to tho f person beginr~ing work 
on the project, so the governtne~~tal entiiy will have on j l e  
certificates of coverage showing coverage for all persons providir~g 
services on the pmject; and 

(2) no later than seven cale~dar days after receipt by the 
Contractor, a new certzfxate of coverage showing extension of 
coverage, if tlre coverage period shown on the crtrrent certiJicate of 
coverage ends during rhe duration of the project. 

F. The Contrncror shall retain all required certificates of coverage for the 
duration ojrhe project and jor one year thereafter. 

G. The Contractor shall north the governmental entily in writing by 
certified mail or personal delivey, within 10 calendar days afcer the 
Contractor knew or should hnve known, or any change that materially 
affects [he provision of coverage of at!v person providing services on the 
project. 

H. The Contractor shall post on each project site a notice, in the text, form 
and manner. prescribed by the Texas Workers' Cornperrsalion Commission, 
informing all persons providing services on rhe project that they are 
required ro be covered, and stating how a person may verlfi coverage and 
report luck of coverage. 

I. The Contractor shall contractually require each person with whom it 
conlracts to provide sewices 017 a project, to: 

( I )  provide coverage. based on proper reporting of class~j?cniion 
codes and payroll urnoritits and filing of any coverage agreements, 
that meets the statzrbo~ requirements of Texas Labor Code, Section 
401.01 11.14) for all of its employees providing services on the 
project. for the duration of the project: 

(21 provide to the Contractor, prior to that person beginning 
rtjork on the project, a certificate of coverage showing [hat coverage 
is being providedfor all employees of the person providing services 
on the project, for the duration ofrhe project; 

Page 2 1 
CRC 3/16/00 
Contract No. 06-166 
clo: :bid$le~ormol!O6 6 1 s  106-01 - 06-99106-85 rj$q 2206 ccmpre~~kc.s~~~e plan update'& contrncl06- 166.doc 

7)) 1/06 

151



(3) provide the Contractor, prior to the end of the coverage 
period, a new certificate of coverage showing extension ofcoverage, 
if the coverage period shown on the current cert$cate of coverage 
ends during the durarion o f  the project; 

(4) obtain @om each other person with whom it contracts, and 
provide to fhe Contractor: 

(a) a certz3cate of coverage, prior fo the other person 
beginning work on the project; and 

(b) a new cert~jicate of coverage showing extension of 
coverage, prior to the end of the coverage period, if the 
coverage period shown on the current certificnre of coverage 
ends d~lring the durution ofthe project; 

(5) retain all required certl$cates o f  coverage on file for the 
duration of the prwjecr and for one year thereafter; 

(6) norzfi the governmental en[@ i ~ z  writing by certified mail or 
personal delivery, within 10 calendar days after the person knew or 
should have known, of nny change that materially aflecs the 
provision of cowrage of any person providing sewices on the 
project; and 

(7) contractually require each person with whom it contracts, to 
perform as required by paragraphs (a) - (gj, with the certificates of 
coverage to be provided to the person for ~vhorn they are providing 
services. 

J By signing this contract, or providing, or causing lo be provided a 
cer f $cat e of coverage, tjt e Contractor is representing to the governmental 
enti@ that a21 employees of rhe Contractor who will provide services on the 
project wiIl be covered by workers' compensarior~ coverage for i/te duration 
of the project, that the coverage will be bused on proper reporting of 
classifcatiopr codes ond payroll amounts, and that all coverage agreements 
will be filed with  he appropriate insurance carrier or, in the case of a sev- 
insured, with the Commission 's Division of Self-lnsurance RegtcEation. 
Providing fdse  or misleading informarion may subject the Contractor lo 

Page 22 
CRC 3/16/00 
Contract No. 06-166 
clo :b1dfile~ornaall06 brdsi06-01 - 06-PPl(l6-85 gfq 2006 comprehens~ve plan I@:@'& conrrnct 06-1 6 6 . d ~  
7:) I 'hd 

152



administrative penalties, criminal penalties, civil penalties. or other civil 
actions. 

K. The Contractor's failure to comply with any of these provisions is a 
breach of contract by the Contractor that entitles the governmental entily to 
declare the contract void $the Contractor does not remedy the breach 
within ten calendar days after receipt of notice of breach from the 
governmental entih. 

Page 23 
C RC 31 1 6/00 
Contract No. 06-166 
c:o,  ;hr~$le~ornffll!W hsdp 106-01 - 06-99106-85 $q 2006 comprehenszve plan +te:kkc contru11)6- ld6.doc 

7/11/06 

153



1 my CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 

ACI. W E 0  M O S  

SCUEMII.EL) AUTOS 

1 - - 
-En (847)362-2555 FAX (847) 362 -6693 
W M E T  FJFIMIAL GROW' 
Boehm & Ray Insurance 

- 
MIS CERTKIGAE IS ISSUED AS A WITER OF IWOWTIOH 
OHLY ANb CONFERS MO FaGH-rs UPOM THE CERTIFICATE 
HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE -3 NOT AMEND, EKTEND OR 

A 

- 

ubragatim applies and t h e  insurance 3s pr4mary and non-contributory. Coverage fncludes WC4203M i n  
avor o f  the  Clty o f  College Stat4on m. 

A L T M  THE COVEPAGE AFFORDED BY THE P O W E 9  BELOW. -- 
709 N. Milwaukee Avenue 
L ibor tyv i l l e ,  It 60M8 INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE 

--, 

~ 1 r ~ 6 & - ~ ~ 0 ~ r a t i v e  Tnc. l n s u m ~ ~  The tlartford (A.M. Best A t )  
26 U. Pine  S t .  INSWER s 

Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235 MSURE? c 
INSVRCR 0. 

., .- 
rnswMX t 

- 
TM WLICIES GINSUW LISTED BELOW WYE B E ~ K ? ,   PER^ 
WY REPW-NT. TERM aF1 CONDlflOH OF ANY CONTRACTOR QTmR OOCLIMEMWM RESPECT TO WlCH THIS CERTIFmTE MAY BE 186UED OR 
M A Y  PERTAM, THE tNSNSIIRANGE AfFWOEO BY THE POCKES OESCRIBED HEREM IS SUBJECT 7 0  ALL WE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITK)PIS OF SUCH 
POLICIES. AGGREGATE LIMITS S W  MAY nAM BEEN REDUED BY P A D  W .  

I I 

C i t y  of College Station O B U O A ~  OR LIMIUW 

1101 Texas Avc 
College Stat ion.  TX 77842 

~ c o ~ ~ z s  (m1rna) 

- 
X - 

- 
- 

1 
A M E D B Y - m l  - CW~P%ITS;~%%&T 6 W M s I m ~ o y m *  =tears are mi tianal Insuluds, warier of I 

NOCIuW'NED AUTOS 

-- 
- 

G & W E  LIAnILIPr 

ANY AUTO 

--- 

E X C C S Q I r Y m  UcglUn 

-'J W U A  a C L A M  W E  

M a V C t l l E  

-LIMN S -- 
rmwtm-nwm 
fw*LorW 1 - m  

$;ICT:-m%~-m 
U ¶.-& 
&CSL m W H B  - 
O M E R  

O7/31/2M)S 83WECI;NaZOS 

sCQlLY 1-Y 
(PU -1 

PWPERTl 1 {Pm -- 

07/31/2006 

I 

I 
,, 

AUIOOHCI'~WACCIW(T S - 

. , - 
E m  W R R W  

M ; m T E  - 
- 

-1 \°FF 
6.1 ULUt F M ; i W  

_E.L~EM.E~F~M~ 
E L D I S U S E - W C C Y L W I T  

f 

s 
I 

S 

$ ,  

r 1,000,000 
3,- ,000 

I flm,mO 

154



U O W 4 w  hums 
SCl€WLED AUTOS 

HlREa AUTOS 

HO-W Amos -- 

I I I I 

AC61Eta. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
CUTE (YCDOMYII) 

07/06/2006 

L C i t y  of Collage Station 
1101 Texas Ave 
College S t a t i o n ,  TX 77842 

ACORO 25 imolrne) 

  OW^ (147)362-2555 FAX (847)362-6891 
MARKET FINANCIAL GRWP 
B g e h  P Ray Insurance 
709 N. Milnarrkce Avenue 
Libertyville, I L  6004S 

'INSURPD Kendlg Keast bll aborative I n c .  

THIS CERnFlCAlT IS ISSUED AS A MATIER OF IN-TION 
O W  ANDC6WPeU UHD RIGHTS UPQH TH€ CEHnFKAfE 
HOLDER. Ma CERllFKAlE DOES W m D ,  EXFEND OR 
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW 

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE 
.----- 

WSURFRA The  artf ford [A.M. Best A+) 

MAK a 
-- 

- . - - . - 
-- 
-- 

26 W .  P ine S t .  WAER B 

Sturgeon Bay, W I  54235 m-RC - 
INSURER O 

W B R  E 

155



ERE VE ATE 
OF &Ff&f E 

mom8 

ALLSTATE C w T i 4 # U & H C E  COMPANY 

hereby OFH& ce tM Ihe Ib Ibw ng Insumscs is ~ r )  krce: 

&gq#p  m LANE KEN 

28W 
STUR 6US&??S!l 

1101 7EMB 
COLLEGE 6T4 T ? F  Q , t'3I77842 

PraoQ of wch rrrd#rg Is dwmud WWunt.pr&of such natice. 

Thb C&mfimts oT Imawe neRher amrmilw3ly nar hsgatlvely a m m l ,  B- w ajtm t b  mwrqcr a R b W  by 
the potlcy m r m d  tb a w e .  

156



I I 

This endorsernerd modlfim inauradh prouWM ~n$er the fallwing: 

157



This #at. STATE FARM MUTUAL AmwBkE 1~~~~ COMPANY bt m b k  a STATE FARM FIRE AND C M f Y  COMPANY d Mnob a STATE FARM COUNTY MW INSUMME -AMY w TEXAS do-, T B X ~  
IT3 STATE FARM INDEMNITY COMPANY of -. Mndb, nr a STATE FAKM G U A M  INWRAtQCE C O M P W d  Wh.rgtPn, I l d  

has crrveragb in 1 
r 

LOG, COO 
? 

' C i t y  O f  Colleqs S t a F L Q R  
$101 Texaa Avr  
Eallmue Station, TX 77612 

158



 

 

August 7, 2006 
Regular Agenda  

Appointment of Mayor Pro tem 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Connie Hooks, City Secretary                        
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding appointment of 
Mayor Pro tem to the College Station City Council. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): N/A 
 
 
Summary:  
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
 
 

159



 

 

August 7, 2006 
Regular Agenda  

Appointment of Chairman of Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Connie Hooks, City Secretary                       
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding appointing a 
chairman to the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): N/A 
 
 
Summary:  During the July 17, 2006 Special Council Meeting, appointments were made 
to fill vacancies in the Planning and Zoning Commission.  However, a chairman of the 
commission was not appointed.  At the August 3rd Planning and Zoning Meeting 
Commissioner John Nichols was temporarily appointed by staff as Acting Chairman of the 
Commission until Council makes a permanent appointment. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  List of Planning and Zoning Commission Members 
 
 
 

160



Planning and Zoning Commission  
 

 
(7 members)  Rotating Council Liaison Staff Liaison: 

Lance Simms 
    

Name Original 
Appt. 

Address Phone 

Chairman 
Scott Shafer 
6/06 

2002 117 Pershing Ave. 
College Station 77840 

696-6379 (H) 

845-3837 (W) 

John Nichols 
6/06 

2004 1317 Angelina Court 
College Station, TX 
77840 

693-2517 (H) 
845-8491 (W) 
862-3019 (F) 

Ken Reynolds 
6/06 

2003 4411 Regal Oaks 
College Station 77845 

690-7219 (H) 
696-1196 (W) 
 

Marsha Sanford 
6/06 

2005 4603 Shoal Creek Dr. 
College Station 77845 
 

690-6894 (H) 
846-2894 (W) 

Dennis 
Christiansen 
6/07 

2005 2513 Faulkner Dr. 
College Station  77845 

693-6826 (H) 
845-1713 (W) 

Bill Davis 
6/07 

2003 1006 Holt Street 
College Station 77840 

694-6622 (H) 
695-1475 (W) 

Harold Strong 
6/07 

2005 5202 Quaker Ridge 
College Station 77845 

690-5172 (H) 
862-1759 (W) 
 

161



 

162



 

 

August 7, 2006 
Regular Agenda  

Council Appointed Committees 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Connie Hooks, City Secretary 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the City Council 
Members selecting council members as representatives to joint committees with other 
governmental agencies and community groups. 
 
Recommendation(s): N/A  
 
 
Summary:  Due to time constraints at the July 17, 2006 Special Council Meeting the 
selection of Council Members to the committees and/or governmental agencies was delayed 
until the next Council Meeting.  Below is the list of agencies needing council representation: 
 
BVCOG  TMPA Regional Park Project Advisory Board 
Susan Lancaster Appointed 7/05  (vacancy) 
 

BVSWMA Policy Advisory Board 
Ron Silvia    Appointed 6/02 
Susan Lancaster   Appointed 7/05 (vacancy) 
    

City Center Committee 
Ron Silvia    Appointed 3/04 
Ben White    Appointed 6/04 
Nancy Berry    Appointed 7/05 (vacancy) 

 
Intergovernmental Committee 
Nancy Berry Appointed 6/28/04 (vacancy)  
Ben White Appointed 7/14/05 
John Happ Appointed 7/10/03 
 

Joint City/School Intergovernmental Committee 
Nancy Berry    Appointed 6/28/04 (vacancy)  
Ben White    Appointed 7/14/05   
John Happ Appointed 6/28/04  
 
Sister Cities Association  
Ron Gay    Appointed 7/05   

 
Transportation Committee 
Ron Gay    Appointed 7/14/05     
John Happ    Appointed 7/10/03 
Ken Fogle (City Rep)  Appointed 7/14/05 
MPO Linda LaSuit   Created position 7/14/05 
TTI Dennis Christianson  Created position 7/14/05 

163



 

 

BVCOG Michael Parker  Created position 7/14/05 
TxDot Bryan Woods   Created position 7/14/05   
 

Wolf Pen Creek Oversight Committee 
Ron Gay    Appointed 7/05   
Chris Scotti    Appointed 7/05  
 
 
 
Attachments: N/A 
 
 
 

164


	Agenda
	Item No. 2 - Briefing on Pole Attachment Agreement
	Coversheet

	Item No. 3 - FY 07 Proposed Budget Presentation
	Coversheet

	Item No. 11.1 - Community Development's 2006-2007 Action Plan and Budget
	Coversheet
	Resolution adopting the FY06-07 Action Plan and Budget
	Proposed FY06-07 Budget Summary for Community Development
	Proposed FY06-07 Public Service Agency Funding Summary
	Proposed FY06-07 Public Facility Summary
	Map Showing Eligible Community Development Areas
	Final Revisions and Comments on Proposed FY06-07 Plan and Budget

	Item No. 11.2 - Call Public Hearing on FY 06-FY 07 Proposed Budget
	Coversheet

	Item No. 11.3 - Annual Price Agreement for Tires
	Coversheet

	Item No. 11.4 - Texas Avenue Design Change Order
	Coversheet
	Mitchell & Morgan Change Order No. 4
	Location Map

	Item No. 11.5 - Phase I Gas Collection and Partial Cover Change Order 9
	Coversheet
	Change order 9
	Project Location Map

	Item No. 11.6 - Engagement Letter with Jones Walker for legal services associated with the Hotel and Convention Center project 
	Jones Walker Coversheet
	Engagement Ltr
	Approved Resolution for Jones Walker

	Item No. 11.7 - Advanced Funding Agreement for Removal of Utilities in TxDOT ROW
	Coversheet
	AFA
	TxDOT Correspondence 
	Location Map

	Item No. 11.8 - Council Chambers Audio Visual Upgrade
	Coversheet
	Resolution

	Item No. 11.9 - Approval of Minutes
	Minutes 6-22-06

	Item No. 12.1 - BVCNet Collaborative Agreement
	Coversheet
	BVCNet Collaborative Agreement

	Item No. 12.2 - Crescent Pointe Rezoning 
	Coversheet
	Parks Board Minutes
	Zoning District Fact Sheet, R-4, Multi Family
	Draft P&Z Commission Meeting Minutes, July 20, 2006
	Ordinance

	Item No. 12.3 - Tarrow Street Rezoning 
	Coversheet
	Small Area Map (SAM) & Aerial
	Infrastructure & Facilities
	Zoning District Fact Sheet, R-3, Townhomes
	P&Z Commission Draft Minutes, July 20, 2006
	Ordinance

	Item No. 12.4 - 1111 Rock Prairie Road Rezoning 
	Coversheet
	Small Area Map (SAM)
	Aerial Map
	Item Background
	List of Proposed Uses
	Ordinance

	Item No. 12.5 - Sonoma Rezoning 
	Coversheet
	Small Area Map (SAM) & Aerial
	Infrastructure & Facilities
	Zoning District Fact Sheet, R-1, Single Family Residential
	Zoning District Fact Sheet, C-3, Light Commercial
	Draft P&Z Minutes
	Ordinance

	Item No. 12.6 - Rock Prairie Road Comprehensive Plan Amendment 
	Coversheet
	Small Area Map (SAM) & Aerial
	P&Z Commission Draft Minutes, July 20, 2006
	Ordinance

	Item No. 12.7 - Comprehensive Plan Contract
	Coversheet
	Firm Profile
	Contract

	Item No. 12.8 - Council Appointment of Mayor Pro Tem
	Coversheet

	Item No. 12.9 - Appointment of Chairman to the Planning and Zoning Commission
	Coversheet
	Planning and Zoning Commission

	Item No. 12.10 - Council Appointed Committees
	Coversheet


